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1 " Q. What s this? 1 BY MR. ANDERSON:
2 A. This is the report that there was 2 Q. What do you think or know?
[ 3 insuffictent information fo make a finding of 3 A, W
4 teaschable cause to suspenct that Father Joseph 4 MR, KLENIC Objection. You're not interested
5 Bennett engaged in sexual conduct with a minor so 5 In guesses. '
6 they're refected the allegation, So, evidently, 8 MR, ANDERSON: No. I'm asking what he knows.
7 ihis was 2008. | knew of the allegation but | 7 MR, KLENK: Fair enough.
8 probably dismissed it from my mind because it was 8 THE WITNESS: What - what -
g found not o be true at that time. g MR, ANDERSON: s a recommenc!at%on io him.
10 Q. Where does It say that the allegation was 10 Go ghead, ;
11 found not fo be true? 14 THE WITNESS: What we knew was that Father Dubi |
12 A. There's iIngutficlent information to make a 42  was skifled in the 12 staps spirituality and, ;
13 finding of reascnable cause to suspect that 13 therefore, sensifive to self-daception and was In ia
14 Father Joseph Bennett engaged In sexual rmiscondact I 14 dally contact with Joe Bennett and, therefore, '
165 with a minon 15  would do a good job as monitor which is why |
16 Q. So that you -- you inferpreted this 16 presume that he was retained as monliior,
17 language to mean it was not true? 17 BY MR, ANDERSON:
18 A. Thatis the language to say that they 18 Q. Well, they're recommending against him
1¢  don't befleve the Incident took place, 19  being monitored - fo — to ensure that he's not
20 G. You'll ses at the third paragraph in & 20 being the monitor?
21  vote of five o one, the Board recommernds three 29 A. Yes. I'mnetsure they had ihat b
22 things. In other words, after saying there's 22  information about Father Dubl, §
23 lngufflcient information (© make a finding, they're 23 Q. So are you saylng thaf Father Dubl would y
24 still making a recommendation to you, right? 24  begood to be monttoring him notwithstanding the f
153 155%
1 A Yes. 1 recommendation of the Board?
2 Q. And the third thing In thelr 2 A. On the information that this man was in :
3 recommendation is that the PFRA contact 3 dally contact with him and was very honest and S
4 Father Kaczorowskl, then Vicar for Priests — 4 would call people fo account, we thought that ha 5
5 A. Yes. 5  would be a good monitor -
) Q. - to determine who Is monitoring Joseph 6 Q. Okay.
7 Bennett -- 7 80 you mads -~
8 A, Un-huh. 8 A, --and it seems he was.
g Q. --and to ehsure it e not Father Leonard 9 Q. You made the decision notwithstanding the
10 Dubi, D-U-B-? 10 recommendation of the Board fo allow Dubi to
11 A. Yes, 11 continue to menitor -~ monitor -
12 Q. Infact, Father Leonard Dubi was his 12 A, Well, he was just beginning 1o be
13 monitor then, wasn't he? 13 monitored at this time. So evidently, they folt
14 A That's comrect, 14 that even though they didn't think he had done it, ;
15 Q. And, in fact, Father Dubi continued to be 15 nonethaless, they wanted to put precaufions n f
18 his moenitor notwithstanding this recommandatmﬂ in£16 place.
17 January of 20037 17 Q. Let me Just ask you this, Cardinal -
18 A, Thatis correct. 18  A. Sure .
19 Q. Why didn't they want him to be the monltor {19 Q. - did you ask anybody on the Board why 3
20 of Benneti? 20 ihe Board didn't want Dubi to be manitoring Joseph
29 MR, KLENK: Objection, foundation, 21 Bennett?
22 MR. ANDERSOMN: You can answer, 22 A |would have asked Leah McCluskey because
2% THE WITNESS: |can't answer for them., 23 that's my contact with the Board.
24 24 Q. What answer did you get If you did ask i
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1 Fer? 1 good monitor for him?
2 A, msorry. |don'trecall that 2 A Thatthey were in good contact and Dubl is
3 conversation. | recall a later conversation where § 3 avery honest man with kimself and others,
4 we decided to name Dubl. 4 Q. Showing you Exhibit 69. 1's Aprli 28,
5 Q. if the Board found the aflegation, as you § 2003. This Is another letter to you from Leah
6 believe, not to be irue, why would they be 8 McClushey co'd to the same five individuals
7 montoring him at all? 7 Involving Bennett, In here, a decision is made and
8 A, Bscause | think they were being super 8 you'll see at the second paragraph, in 8 unanimous  §
9 cautious which is truly wonderful. 9 seven to one vote, the Board recommends that there i
10 Q. Butyou chosa not be super cautious and || 10 s no reasonable cause to suspect that the
11 continue him in ministry? 11  misconduct ocolrad? i
12 A. No. We rmonltored as the review --as the §12 A, That's correct, i
13 Review Board recommended. 13 Q. To your knowtedge, how many times has the
14 Q. And chose to have Dubi monitor him? 14 Board reached that conclusion In connection with :
15 A. Dubl waes a very good monttor, 15 allegations of sexual abuse of priests while you've
16 Q. Ckay. 16 been Archbishop Cardinal? ]
17 Lock at 87. February @, 2003 letier fo 17 A. | cant answer that question with any ;
18 Kaczorowskl, then Vicar for Priests, from Joe 18 exactitude. | don't know, I've never counted it. :
18  Bennett. 19 Q. Are you able to say if it's more than ten? ’f
20 A, Uh-huh. 20 A. Pmsorry, 1 can't say that.: 1
21 Q. Thisis during the investigation of the 91 Q. And have you ever after they made such a i
22 first allegation made against Bennett? 22 determination as was made on April 28, 2003 everon i
23 A. Ubh-huh. 23 your own made an effort {0 review what they had i
24 Q. This, in fact, confirms that Dubi is #24 done and to get additional information on your own :
157 159 {i
1 confinuing to be the monitor? "4 to 1o - lo make sure that the kids may be safe? |
2 A, Uh-huh, 2 MR. KLENK: Objection, that question is way 3
3 Q. And If you read the first paragraph, 3 overbroad. With respect fo a -~ to a specific i
4 you'll say that - you'll see thal he's going on 4 incldent? g
& vacatior. 5  MR.ANDERSON: Let me interrupt then. Leir me.
6 It inoks like he's traveling to Mexico, 6 BY MR, ANDERSON:
7 right? 7 Q. Have you ever after the Board made a i
8 A. That's correct, with his monitor. 8 finding of no cause to believe, such as this, asked |
9 Q. And leaving the country with him? g them fo continue the Invesligalion or to reopen it? [
10 A He's- i0 A, I new Information came to me that 1 N
11 Q. With the monitor, is that -- Is that the 11 didn't think they had, t would do that,
12 way you read #7 12 Q. Weli, have you ever done 17
13 A. That's what it says, doesn'tit? | 13 A. Nocase comes o mind, sir. :
14 believe. 14 | do read what they report. Thay're very |
15 Q. Okay, 15 careful. ;
16 Look at 59, 16 Q. ¥mdirecting your attention fo
17 A May see that, please? 17 Exhibit 211,
18 Q. Were you aware, Cardinal, that Dubi and 18 And this is memorandum, December 19, 2003 |
19 Bennett owned property together? 19  butit -- it refors to a December 3, 2003 phone
20 A. No, | was not at this time. [ think I ve 20 oall?
21 heard that since but f'm not sure of that. 21 A. Yes,
22 Q. You'ra aware that they were very close? 22 Q. And you reviewed this, [ frust, in B
23 A, They were friends, 23 preparation for today? §
24 Q. And that's why you thought that Dubi was a 24 A, msoiry, | did not review this i
58 N L}
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1 particular document, q Q. Okay.

2 Q. Okay. ‘ 2 So did you - did you do your

3 Well, let me just represent to you that it 3 clerification to your safisfactlon? You wanied to

4 is a memotialization of a phone call recsivad from 4  clarify that?

5 a person of December 3, 2003 regarding the -5 A, Well, you had asked me a questionand |

6 allegation of sexual misconduct against Bennett, & said | can't remember, | remembered ong case

7 Durlng the call, the womar! stated she did notwish § 7  anyway where | did do that,

8 to have her name released which she took back but | 8 Q, Allright.

9 it goes on to state after some conversation and an 9 A. Forwhat I's worth,
10 axplanation of the process of formalizing an 10 Q. Now, going back the Exhibit 212, Cardinal,
11 allegation of sexual misconduct, Ms. Blank named | 11 A. Yes.
12 her alleged abuser as Reverend Joseph Benpett. 12 Q. Excuse me, 211, lsn'tthis, In jtself,
13 A, Uh-huh, 13 enough information sufficient to reopen and
14 Q. This would now be another allegation -~ 14 reevaluate Bennsil's siafure and status as a priest
15 A, That's correct. 15 working in a parish in December of 20037
18 Q. -~ against Bennsit? 16 A, This investigation did take place. They
17 A, That's correct. _ 17 submitted this fo the Review Board. iU's of
18 Q. After the Board had made its 18  activity that happened In the *70s, of course, as
1% determination? 19 was the other activity.
20 A. About another case. 20 Q. Butisn't it enough to reopen the
21 Q. And when dld you learn about this 24  review - Raview Board determination that hed been
22 allegation now having surfaced? 22 made earlior finding no cause?
23 A. Well, they would have brought this to me 23 A, The Review Board didn't suggest that,
24 once she brought it to the Review Board. 24 Q. Do you know whether the review —

161 163
-1 May | respond? 1 A, But this was pursued.

2 MR, KLENK: Wait unill there's a question, 2 Q. Do you know when the Review Board was made

3 THE WITNESS: May | respond to & question he 3 awere of the Decamber 3, 2003 allegafion recorded

4  asked before? 4 in this exhiblt?

5 MR, KLENK: Sure. Sure, 5 A, It must have been very quickly. Leah

8 THE WITNESS: You raised a very good question, 6 always dogs it very, very quickly, that kind of i

7 have | ever gone back fo the Board oncs they had 7 reporting. 1-‘

8 decided there is no reasonable cause o suspect and 8 Q. Do you know how long it took Leah

g asked them to review it again. | did that at least 9  WMoeCluskey to formalize the allegation under her
10 once that ] can recall when the accuser came 10 process of your process’? :
11 forward and explained that it was a different B A. The allegation was formalized. i{took a ![
19 Review Board than the one wa have now that had made [ 12 long fime to investigate. As you can see from the %
13 that finding, that thera was nc reasonable cause, 13 aflegation, there were many other people named and 1
14 bul that she wanted fo reopen her case, |asked 14 she had o visit many withesses In diffarent parts j
15 fhe Board to open the case again. 16 of tha couniry. %
16 BY MR, ANDERSON: 16 Q. bLook at Exhibit 82, t
17 0. Whowas that? What priest? 17 A, 62, please. Thank you. %
18 A Itwas ageinst Father Bannett - no, it 18 Q. Im showing you what we've marked as %
19 wasnot. Agaln, these cases, some years back. It 19 Exhibit 2 as our sealed - a8 our zealed exhibit i
20 was another priest, 20 and on the name - on if, | put the name of the ~ H
21 Q. Who? 21 A Yes. i
22 A. loan't recalt his last name, His first 22 Q. - individual that | referred to as Jane f
23 name is John. He's an ¢lderly priest long out of 23 Dos Two? ;’;
24  minisiry, Refired, 24 A Yes, i
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1 Q. Sowe know who we'ra talking about here? 1 Hewas resiricted. | chose fo follow the protoco!,
2 A, Yes,sir 2 i, thaf we always have foliowed and protecled
3 Q. Excuse me. Jane Dos One, 3 children in the past and protected them also in
4 A, Yes. 4 this case.
5 Q. And i put the name on there so we won‘t 5 Q. Bul he remains in a parish.
6 ugse that name and we just agree this is Jane Doe § 6 You could have removed him at least from a
7 One, okay? 7 parish and kept him on administrative leave,
8 A, Sure, 8 cotrect?
9 Q. This document pertains to Jane Doe Ong as | 9 A. Notwithout the Review Board tefilng me
10 identificd on that exhiblt? 10 thay thought there was reasonable cause to suspect
11 A Yes. 41 which they didn't &t this time,
12 MR. KLENK: Which - which document arayou 12 Q. Are you aware that at that ime, Bennett
13 referring to? 13 was the only priest In - in that parish?
14 MR. ANDERSON: 62, 14 A, 1believe he was,
15 BY MR, ANDERSON: 15 Q. Showing vou 63,
18 Q. You'll see this is March 11, 2004 and il's 16 A. He may have had a resident living with him
17 written to MoCluskey — 17 but I'm not sure,
18 A. Un-buh. 18 . Q. Thisis dated May 14, 2004 and this would
18 Q. --In & foliow-up of our meeting of March 19 ba a letter from me fo Jim Serritelia, the lawyer,
20 2nd, | have not heard back from you regarding our  § 20 and John O'Maliey?
21 immediate concern about the suspension of 21 A, Uh-huh, Yes,
22 Father Bennett. 22 Q. Andinli- thisis really a second
23 A, Uh-huh, 23 letter expressing concern. The first belng an
24 Q. Doyousee that? 24 exhibit | showed you. We state | discovered that
166 187
1 A, | do, {  Father Joseph Bennett s still at Holy Ghost Parish
2 Q. It goes on to state in the seconhd 2 as of this moment, The records raflect that this
3 paragraph, you advised us that you would bring this 3 matter has been brought forward and the flnallzed
4 report of abuse to the altention of your 4 report with Leah MoGluskey has already been mads to
§ supervisors Including the cardinal that same day. 5 the Review Board, I'm extremely alarmed that this
8 A, Yes, g priest remalns In the parish given this
7 Q. Did she? 7 information. On its face, this appears to be In i
8 A. | presume she did. § direct contravention and viotation of the policy, :
9 Q. Now, this is four months after the g the practice and the charter of the Archdiccese. 3
10 information surfaced In Exhibit 211, thatis, 10 Please advise immedjately. : ’]
11 another allegation and - and Bennett is still in 11 Was this letter brought to your attention, !
12  ministry et this point? 12 Cardinal?
13 A, The saliegation hadn't been hvestigated at 13 A No.
14 this pomt io a satisfactory conclusion. As you 14 Q. Exhiblt 64 - if yvoul) hand {he Exhibit 2
15 Rl o501t even a nun any longer, a 15 back. She's golng to hand you Exhiblt 64 and if
16 woman w%mm you accuse also in this letter of 16 you hand me 2 baok, {'m golng to put another name
17 horrific abuse all of which is unfounded af least 17 onit
18  af tis point. 18 A, Thank you.
19 Q. Soare you choosing - is # your 19 Q. On Exhibit 2, showing that to the Cardinal
20 testimony then that you, basically, made the cholce 20 and counsel, this would be the sister that | marked
21 1o keep him in ministry and to the extent there's a 24 inJane Doe Two, the sister of Jane Do One,
22 sk, you chose to take it? 22 A Yes.
23 A. No. We thought there was no risk and 23 Q. And this — this Exhibit 64, that‘s the i‘.
24 there doesn't seem 1o have been. He was monitored, £ 24 name that's heen blocked out here 50 -
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1 A Sum 1 evidenced here,

2 @ --we know who we're talking about here’? 2 Q. ltgoesonto state the Board 2iso _

3 A Yes,si 3 requested that PRA complete the following tasks?

4 Q. And have you sesn this? 4 A Yes,

5 A, thaven't seen it in writing. 1 was 5 G And ifyou look at the last one, It states

6 apprised of her having changed her testimony from & fthat Father Sernetl's monitor Is either :

7 not supporiive of her sister to supportive, 7 Reverend Thomas Simma or Reverend Thomas Cabala and

8 Q. And In any case, at fhe Hme that this 8 niot Reverend Leonard Dubl? :

9 exhibit was prepared, It's correct that you have 8 A, Thal's corract. .
10 been advised and the Archdlocese personnel have 10 €. And they bolded tha not. |
11 been advised that there are now four possible 11 Did you see thai? §‘$
12 victims of Benneit? 17 A Fdid, Welt, | didnt remamber reading C ok
13 A, Well, there were the victims whose cause 13 this but [ knew that was « ;.
14 was decided not founded and then there were the two § 14 Q. And do you know why they bolded the not on ‘3
15 slsters, ona of whom was abused. The other pne 16 Reverend Dubi? 3
16 isn't a very clear case, Is it? ' 16 MR, KLENK: Oblection, foundation, |
i7 (. And this sister is corroborating a report 17 THE WITNESS: No, | don't. :
18 made by - by Jane Doe One, correct? 18 BY MR, ANDERSOM 3
19 A. Thatwas taken into account even though it 19 Q. Wall, somebody's frylng ta draw your :
20 had changed her eatlier teslimony that her sister 20 attention to the fact thaf Dubl should not be i
241 wasn't accurate, 21 monitoring Benneit? 3
22 Q. Exhibit 65, March 29, 2008, a memarandum, 22 A, Yas, ) %
23 A, Uh-huh. 25 MR.KLENK: 1 - Tl object fo that.

24 Q. And at this time, Bennett is continued [n 24 ;
169 171%
"1 roinlsiry by you, correct? 1 BY MR. ANDERSON: i

2 A. He's during the investigaftion in his 2 Q. s that corract, Cardingl? i

3 ministry with restiietions so that children are 3 MR. KLENK: P'll object to that, | mean, this B

4 protected. 4 memorandum was nat sent o him so its wrong to |§

5 MR, KLENK: Can you just take a moment white | § 5 suggest that they were - somebody was fiyingto |l

8 read this, M, Anderson? § - direct it to his attention. :

7 THE WITNESS: Uh-huh. 7 BY MR. ANDERSON: i

8 MR, KLENK: Thank you. 8 Q. Well, you're decisionmaker on - {

g BY MR, ANDERSON: 0 ultimately on whethar the priest remains in :
10 Q. You'll ses thal the Review Board conducted |10  minisiry under monitoring ot hot, correct? i
11 an initial review regarding the allegation made by 11 A, If thete's an allegation being processed, i
12  this individual. The clalm [s as follows, 12 hels always monitored and restricted so thathe |
13 Father Bennett exposed himsell to Ms. Blank, 13 doesn’} have access fo children. That's the 5
14 Father Bermett instructed Ms. Blank fo perform oral | 14 policy. As well as notifying the State 3
15 sex onHimeByafole of eight to zero, the Board 16 authoritles, of course. :
16 determined that this maiter warrants additional 16 Q. Soif the Review Board doesn’t want this i
17, investigation, 17 guy moniioring Bennetlt as ls Indicated here, you i
18 Was this brought io your altention, this 18 should be advised of that so you can do something é
19  information? 19 about if, right? H
20 A. Thisis the ongoing investigation. 20  A. |think ] probably was fold that. 5
21 G, | krow but was it brought to your 21 Q. And you chose to continue Bennett In i
22 attention? 22 ministry under monjtoring by Dubi? [
23 A, | knew they were investigating this, yes, 23 A, Because he was In dally confact with him
24 and had some senhse of the complexity that's 24 and was a very responsible monitor as he is.
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" Q. lLookatBB. -
A, 1don't have thai. I'm sorry, sir,
Q. Fmsery. She's going to hand it to you.
MS. ARBOUR: | can only be in one place at
once.
BY MR, ANDERSON: .
Q. Just briefly, you'll see that 66 reflects
at the: [ast sentehoe -
MR, KLENK: Can you take a moment whie -
while 1 look at it here, | havaen't seen this
hefore.
MR, ANDERSON: I'm direcling attention {o the
last senfence.
BY MR. ANDERSON:
Q. 1fyou'll see 66, I'l read it, PRA check
with Eather Grace to-determine if Dubl is currently
on sabbatical or not. Father Dubi is
Fathar Benneit's identified monitor.
At this ime, were you aware that Dubl was
on sabbatical? '
A, 2005, | dor't recall whether he was or he
wasnt, sir. They didn't know either, apparently. -
Q. Don't you think that that would be
important to know? [f he's on sabbatical, how
173

i
2
3
4
5
8
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
156
18
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

have any highlighting on mine. Where Is this?
. MR. ANDERSON: He does.
MR, KLENK: Thank you.
MR. ANDERSON: You bet.
BY MR, ANDERSON:

Q. M read it, Dwyer said the first
allegation against the priest was reported to the
Archdiocese in March 2004 and a monltor was
assigned n March 2005.

Now, this Is information disseminated io
the public and given this reporter, correct?

A, Dwyer said that, yes,

Q: And that's not correct, is it?

A. My understanding Is that when the i
allegations were brought forward, he was givena
mcnitor buf -

Q. But this was not the first allegation?

A. A priest Is given a monitor whenever any
allegation comes forward, ;

Q. I'm not talking about the monltor. I'm i
tatking about the allegation.

Dwyer said this was the first allegation
that resulted in the removal of Bennett, correct?
That's what he said?

AT
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22
23
24

could he be monitoring?

A. There should have bean another monlior, of
COUrse.

Q. I'mgoling to show you 67. Before | do,
| - | think this wouid have been the third time
the Review Board had questioned monitoring of
Bennett and the adequacy of it with Dubl, lsn't if?
Does that sound correct, Cardlnal? This Is the
third time the Review Board has guestioned the
adequacy of the monitoring in particular that Dubl
[

A. twas only aware of It onge, sir,

Q. Ckay.

Lef's fook at 67. There's a highlighted

portion here and 1 read it and this is an
article about pastor not being monitored for years
after allegation, Cardinal removes another priest.
And the highlighted portion says Dwyer - now,
Dwyer is the public relations person?

A. He was in the press office of the

. Archdiocese ai the time.

Q. Okay.
Dwyar - :
MR. KLENK: Excuse me, Mr. Anderson, | don't

T s

174§
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.Archdlocess In March 2004,

A. That's frue,

Q. Okay.

A. Now, I'm sorty. I'm a little confused,
Which allegation are we talking about here?

Q. Well, we're talking about what -- what the
public relatlons office, your public relations
offlee is telling the public and I'm reading from
what is being said by Dwyer, Dwyer sald the flrst
allegation against the priest was reporied to the -

S e S

i

That's what he sald, right?

MR. KLENK: Objection, this is -- this is
hearsay. You're reporting what the newspaper
reports he said.

THE WITNESS: That's what he said. Inthe
paper, that's-what he said, i
BY MR. ANDERSON: :

Q. read that correctly?

A, s -yes, H'snot--

Q. Foous -- foous on that, not the
monitoring,

A, Okay.

Q. Foous on that, the first allegation.

A. 1 see what you're saying, yes.

176 |
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Review Board finding that she had not been abused. i

1 @ Okay 1
2 tn fact, Cardinal, as we have seen through 2 Q. And you also recall that Mr, Flelschmann
3 the sxhibits, at this pointin time, there had been 3 had brought forward the allegations of his clisnt
4 four allegations made against Bennetl, riot one and 4 of two brothers earlier,
5 ihis was not the first, correct? 5 So as of this date and the time Dwyer
§ MR, KLENK: Objection, it's not clear what - 6 makes this statement, there are four allegations,
7 THE WITNESS: Yeah. Are you referring to the 7 corect?
&  sllegations that were dismissed by the Review 8 A. Hyouinclude ail those, yes, that's
g Board? I'mnot sure Dwyer knew about those, g correct, sh,
10 BY MR. ANDERSON: 10 Q. OCkay.
11 Q. I'm referring fo previous allegations In 11 8o who was it that Instructed Dwyer to
12 the documents that we Just joaked at and 12 dlsseminate this information In this exhiblt fo the
13 notwithstanding the Review Board, the fact is wa 13 public?
14 looked at dosuments that show there had been four 14 MR, KLENK: Objection. Which exhibitare you
15 aflegations made against Benrieft of sexual abuse, 18  referring to7
15 not ohe s ls being represented herg? 18 MR. ANDERSON: 67,
17 A, Ths two unproven alfegations pethaps 17 MR, KLENK: The newspaper ariicle?
18  werent known o Dwyer, 48  THE WITNESS: The newspaper article,
18 Q. They were allegations nonetheless, were 19 BY MR. ANDERSON:
20 they not? 20 €1, Who was il that insfrusted Dwyer o
21 A. Yes. 27 disseminate this information as reflected in this
22 Q. And Jane Doe One had made one In December § 22  exhiblt?
23 of 2003, correct? 23 A. 1doubf anyone Instructed Dwyer, )
24 A. | don't have that paper but | take your 24  Information that Is brought to the communications
177 179
1 word for It 1 depariment Is then shared with the press as they
2 Q. And - give me the paper, Exhibit 3, 2 ahvays do.
3 please, 3 Q. Who's responsible for making sure that the
4 MS. ARBOUR: 2. 4 information given by Dwyer on your behalf is
5 MR, ANDERSON: Exchibit 2. 5 accurate?
8 Msmmmummwmmmwm 8 A. The communications paople usually fry fo
7 referencing, 7 be sure as best they-can -
8 MR, KLENK: Why don't you just wait untif the 8 G, Is thig -
9 questlon is asked. g A. - as ! understand. | trust them fo tty
10 M. ANDERSON: I'm showing counsel and thenyou £10  to do that,
11 can pass it to the witness. | marked Jane Doe 11 Q. Istihis g statement by Dwyer an accurate
12 Thres on here. 12 representation of the state of the -~ of the - the
12 THE WITNESE: Jane Dos Three, 13 number of allegations made agalnst Bennet(?
14 MR, KLENK: Thank you. 14 A. No. There were allegations --
18 BY MR. ANDERSON: 15 unfounded —~ made previously, ub-huh,
16 Q. And | just marked Jane Doe Three by a name 16 0. Look at 72 and 73 together because thay're
17 on the Exhiblt 2, correct, Cardinal? 17 related. And 72 pertains to Jane Doe Three and 73
18 A, Thal's comrect. 18 pertains to Jane Dos One.
19 Q. Andyou'rs aware that in the Archdlccese s 14 A, Un-huh,
20 documents, a report had been made by Jane Doe Thras §§ 20 Q. Do you see that? Flrst, cilreciing your
21 in March of 20047 21 aftenfionto 72 --
22 A, |wasnt sure of the daie but she was 22 A, Uh-huh.
23  another one whorn I'd asked lo fake her case back to 23 Q. --October 16, 2005. At the second
24 the Review Board because she was unhappy with the 24 paragraph, it states the Board made the
178
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1 recommendation that in light of the information 1 - Q. Andin 78, the Board similarly says that
2 presented, there is reasonable cause fo suspect the 2 Father Bennett should be immediately withdrawn from &
3 glieged misconduct aocurred. The Board recormpiianded § 3 mindsty? . :
4 that Falher Bernatt be Immediately withdrawn from 4 A, That's correct,
5 ministry and that resfrictions and monitoring be 5 Q. So the same recommendation, two differen
& Imposed In accordance with Archdiocesan policies 6 allegalions, fght? - :
7 and procadures, 7 A, 1 dont know there's two different
8 Did | read that correctly? 8 sllegations,
9 A, Yes, ] Q. Ckay,
10 May | check, agaln, please, sir, on 72, is 10 A 1dont know that it matters for your -
11 that Jane Doe Three? 11 G, And look at the handwiltter: note here. :
12 Q. 72 would be, | befieve, Jane Doe Three - 12 Thera's your handwriting, lan't it? ;
13 A, Would you -~ 13 A, Yes, 'mafrald itls. :
14 Q. - but.-but we're not sure of that but 14 Q. And what did you writs? 1
15 we - 15 A, 1accept this recommendation, Oclaber 18, !
16 A. Okay. 16 2008, ,5
17 Q. But! guess the importance of this is not 17 Q. And in both instances, you wrote | aceept 1
18 who It I8 but thet the -- the Board recommended to 18 this regommendation? )
16 . you in light of this additlonal Information, that 19 A, Thats correct. i
20 you immediately withdraw hir, right? 20 0. And if you look at the handwriting, you'l i
21 A Firstof afl, 72 and 73 are probably the 21 see its a little different, 1{'s not Identieal? i
22 same person and it's Jane Doe One, 22 A, You'e right, sir, ’;
23 . 1think that - why do you say that? 23 Q. I's two different notes? 2
24 They're two - | think thay're two different people 24 A. it doss look two different. *
184 183 ¥
i
1 buf - 1 Q. Sowa have two different findings. two %
2 A. Perhaps. I'm . I'm sotry. | didn't mean 7 different racommendations, two different reports :
3 o interrupt your guestion. 3  here, right? g
4 Q. 1¢'s just the same date. Two different 4 A, And two different acceptances of the i
5 victims, 6 recommendation,
"6 A. ltis except in the case of Jane Doe 8 Q. And two different acceptances. Thank you,
7 Three, the Board did not find reasonable cause to | 7 74, 11l -~ [l show you.
5 suspect, 8 And bafore’| do, was Bennett removed this
9 Q. Well, let's -~ let's - let's not ¢ day by you? ,
10 A. ltdoesn't--no. Please, Please, I'm 16 A. When lwent to remove him, that's when |
11 sorry. 11 found out that the process was not complete because |
12 Q. - worry about whether it's one, two of 12  he had no chance to defend himself, :
13 three. Let's worry about what the Board is saying § 13 Q. Soyou -
14 toyou - 14 A. lasked the Review Board fo go over It 2
15 A, Yes. 15  quickly with the canonical defense necessary fo :
16 Q. - and what you did -- and what you did 16 flnish the case. And in the meantime, the same i
17 aboutlt. 17 restrictions to protect children would remaln in i
18 A. Uh-huh, 18  place. f
19 G Okay. 18 Q. So youchose {o not follow the ]
20 In 72, they're saying the Board made a 20 recommendation mads to you by your board - |
21 recommendation that he be removed? 21 A, The Board - ‘R
22 A. Uh-huh, 22 Q. Justamoment Letme finish the i
23 Q. Right? 23 question. _ ’,
24 A Yes. 24 A Oh, I'msorry, Yes, Go ahead. ‘[
" - s ———
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1 Q. Youchose fo not follow the recommendation 1 memo.
2 made to you by the Board In both Exhibit 72 and 73, § 2 A 1see,
3  correct? 3 . You have it before you, This Is to yols. -
4 A. Because the Board did not follow its own 4 ltis from Laura in regards to Bennett and it is
§ policies. Unfortunately. 5 now November 2nd and it fooks like the ;
8 Q. And so who told you and what lead you to & recommendation has been made fo remove Bennett, |
7  believe - just who -- that the Board protocols 7 correct?
B  were deflcient snough so that you should not follow 8 A. Yes, and accepted.
0 this recommandation to remaove this priest from 9 Q. And accepted by you and now you are taking
10 ministry? _ 10 it upon-yourself based on what Father Benhait told
11 A. He, himself, sald he had not defended 14 you to review it on your own?
12 himself with counsel and then | checked with 12 A. No. |reviewsd a number of cases that
13 Father Smilanic and he sald that was true. 13 were particularly complex. This hecame -
14 Q, So you refied upon Bennett? 14 G Talking about this one now. Let's —
15 A. No. 1relied upon Father Smilanic who 15  let's focus on this,
18  told me what Benneti said was ttue. 16 A, Yes, but -
17 Q. You were aware that as a part of the 17 Q. This seems - | read this to mean that you
18 prosess, Bennetl had had a chance fo respond to tha § 18  have now asked that the fila be forwarded {o you so
19 allegations, were you not? 19 you can review thig on your own?
20 A. 1 presumed that he had. 20 MR, KLENK: [ object to the form of the
21 G, So why did the existence or nonexistence 21 guastion,
22 of a canonical lawyer make a difference af this 22 BY MR. ANDERSON:
23 point? Aren't you concerned about the safety of 23 Q. s that comrect?
24  the kids, not the rights of the accused? ¢ 24 A, Waell, | did ask for the file. ;
188 187 1
1 A, No. I'mconcemed for the safety of the 1 Q7 Okay. i
2 chitdren, of course. They wers guaranteed by the 2 Why?
3 restrictions and the information given fo the civil 3 A. Because It was so tetribly complicated and %
4 authorties but | had tv have a case thal was 4 hecause | wanted o in fairness read the evidence !
5 legally correct. | didn't have one, E  of the victims themselves and not just take itin a l
8 Q. Cardinal, haven't you publicly stated that 8 report from somebody else or Father Smilanic. ﬁ
7  the protocols Imposed and placed by the charter in 7 Q. Sothat you'te - ) i
8 2002 protect - well, nevermind. Neverrind. m 8 A. | wanted to hear the voice of the victims, g
& going to withdraw that guestion. g Q. You really have questions about whether # 3
10 A, Okay. I'msorry. 10 happened - :
11 Q. Cardinal, this business about needing a 14 A. No. ﬁ
12 canonical lawyer, | have sesh numerous allegations 12 Q -—andit- %
13 made and brought to the Board where no canen lawyer & 13 A, Twanied fo - i
14 was ever present, 14 Q. Letme finish the question. :
15 Why s it that all of a sudden the process 16 A. I'msorry. Yes, You're correct. I'm g
16 s deficient because Bennett doesn't have & canon 16 sOTy. .
17 lawyer in your view? 17 MR.KLENK: Some of his questions are quite {
18 A, I'm not familiar with processes where they 18 long. Please pause.
19 did not have a canon fawyer. | lake your word for 18 THE WITNESS: I'm sorry. g
20 that. In this case, he protested that he — the 20 RY MR. ANDERSON: d
24 process wasn't legal and that would have been 21 Q. So you're referring to the complexity of t
22 enough fo invalidate the process. 22 i? 5
23 Q. Okay. 23 A, Uh-huh, %
24 Let's go to 74, Cardinal. This is a brief 24 Q. The factls that based on what i
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1 Father Bennett has fold you, you had guestions 1 A, 1did not personally interview those :
2 about whether he had sexually abused? 2 victims, That's why | wanted the - :
3 A. No, | had questions about the form, the 3 Q. Youwere asting on your own here, were you i
4 iegal form in order to make a case that could be 4 not, not on the recommendation of anybody other :
5 defantded. 5 than Father Benneti, were you? -
8 Q. So you're more concerned about the rights § 6 A d- :
7 of Bennett and the process than you are aboutthe || 7 MR, KLENK: Objection to the form of the %
8 chiidren at risk if he remains In ministry’? 8 question that Father Bennelt recommended anything. 1
9 A. No. The chiidren at risk were, | thought, 9 THE WITNESS: Father Bennett did not rscommend ;
10 protected and they were in this casa by the 10 thisatall 'i
11 monitoring and the restrictions. | was interested {11 B8Y MR. ANDERSON: H
19 In fairness, the same valuss that permeate any 12 Q Well, when you talk about the voice of the
13 legal system, 13 victims -
14 Q. Up unill this point in ime, how many i4 A Yes.
15 times have you reviewed a file after the Board had | 15 Q. --what is it about that that caused you
16 made a recommendation for removal? 16  to reconsider?
17 A. | can'trecall exactly, 17 A, When you read an actual victims's
18 Q. Would this have been the first? 18 testimony or you telk fo a victim, it's very
19 A. 1don't believe so. 1¢  different from iust getling a conclusion and |
20 Q. Can you identify any other time o date” 20 wanted fo - i
219 A. I'msorry. | havent had a chance to 21 Q. Did you talk to any of these viclims?
29 think through those number of cases that you 22 MR, KLENK: Please - please lat hlm finieh his
23 brought forward. 23 answer, -
24 Q. Look at 75, This is November 7, 2005 and §24  THE WITNESS: No. ;
189 191 f
{
1 this is from you to Leah McCluskey? 1" MR. ANDERSOCN: 'm gorry. ‘ !
2 A Uh-uh, 2 THE WITNESS: No. No. |read the witness i
3 Q. Fm wiiting to you with regard fo the 3 they'd given to the Review Board. j
4 matter of Reverend Joseph Bennett, a priest - 4 MR, ANDERSOM: Okay.
§ A, Uh-huh, : 5 BY MR, ANDERSON: :
6 Q. - who has been accused of sexual 6 Q. So the only person involved here between
7 misconduct by blank. 7 the victims and Bennet that you had talked fo was
8 A, Uh-huh, 8 Bennett, right?
9 Q. | had Intally indicated that | accepted 8 A. 1don't understand the guestion,
10 the Review Board's recommendation that therawas a § 10 Q. You hadn't tatked {o any of the vistims?
41 reasonable cause o suspect that the misconduct did § 11 A, No. That's why | asked for thelr
12 ocour. However, | have since reconsidered this 12 teslimony. i
13 malter -+ . 13 Q. Okay. i
14 A, Uh-huh 14  A. This was the festimony that was going to ;
15 Q. -+ and would like to postpone a final 15 be given to his lawyer, X
16  decislon for the time belng, 18 Q. Now, befora you said you changed your mind §
17 50 what made you reconsider? 17 because Bennett didn't have a lawyer, a canon ;
18 A. The voice of the victims and the 18 lawyer, Now, you're saying that you changed your |3
19  witnesses' disagreement among themselves, the 18 mind becauss the volce of the viciims and the :
20 complexity of the case that | knew was going fo be 20 complexity. . R
29 subject of a defense, | wanted fo have the voice 21 Which is it, Cardinal? i
22  of the victims as the defense was made. 29 A, No, Wsthe same. it's exactly the i .
23 Q. It sounds like you - had you interviewed 23 same. This complex case and the volce of the i
24 any of these victims? 24 H

victhms were going to be presented now for the
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1 first time to his defense lawyer. | wanted to hear 9 Q. I'm golng to -
2 lttoo, 2 MR, KLENK: |~ haven' seen this before.
3 Q. You wanted fo what? 3 M. ANDERSON: That's fine. You can read i.
4 A, lwanted to fisten to i as well from the 4 T'mgoing fo ask a question. Miread it.
§ lestimony they had given. It was going to go to 5 BY MR, ANDERSCON: ;
6 his defense lawyer. 8 Q. The second paragraph says concerning Joe s
7 Q. Soyou wanted to override the Board? 7 11~19 appointment with the Review Board.
8 A. No. | didn't over ~ do that at all, | 8 That means he's golng before the Review
g did not overrlde the Board, 9 Board, right?
i0 Q. Well, you have that right, don't you? 10 A, Yes, with - with an atiorney if they can
11 You're the carcinal, 19 find a sanoh - canonical lawyer,
12 A, 1have the right to ask them o reconsider 12 Q. And it states he has a dermatologlst, one,
13 i | think they've made a mistake, yes, | could do 13 two, he has a typewritten report from the
14 that but | didn't think they made a mistake here. 14 dermatologist -~
15  Ag it says, assure them this does not rapresent any 15 A, Uh-huh,
16  lack of confidence I them for the fine work they 16 Q. --and three, | suggested points -~ that
17 do. | didn't override the Board, 17 means Father Grace s suggesting polnts - that
18 Q. Did you ever doubt the facts or the 18 Father Bennet should make with the Board,
19 allegations of the - of the reports made by the 19 Is that appropriate for Grace to be doing? 4
20 vietims? ‘ 20 A. Well, parhaps not bui he fs the Vicar for g
21 A. Thers was contrary witnesses. The sislers 21 Priests. He can speak fo the priests about their ;
22 did not agree among themselves. The sister who had § 22 cases. :
23 heen a nun at the §me adamantly disagreed. In 23 Q. And you're the vicar for the vicar, right? ;
24 fact, denied under oath that any of thls happened. 24 A I'mthe Archblshop, He's my vicar, fifl
183 195 ~§
‘1t was a complicated case but | accepted thelr 1 Q. Yeah, but you're his vicar? Lﬂ
2 recommendation. 2 A, No,sin |
3 Q. Were you getting information from Bennett 3 Q. As the Archbishop, aren't you? ;
4 that conflicted with the accounts of the victims 4 A No. A vicar - i
5 that caused you to — to wonder whether of not he ) Q. Inany case, you're his Archbishop? :
6 had abused? 6 A. Yes, lam, |
7 A. | got no Information from Bennett about 7 Q. And you - are you suggesting to him that j :
8 the cases. His complaint was simply could | heves | 8 he suggest to Bennett that — ;
g chance to have a canonical lawyer in my defensein j 8 A. No, | did not. i
10 order to complete the process. 10 @, Okay. i :
11 Q. Did you receive information about the 11 You'll see that 2t 3a, he's suggesting j i
12 accolnts given by the, victim pertaining to certaln 12 that Bennett, number one, should make the following |
13 physlcal characteristics of Benneti? 13  points with the Board, 1a, accuser spoke of ‘
14 A. Notfrom Father Bennatt himself. 14 birthmark. There is no birthmark, ] E
15 Q. Well, did you hear it from Father Grace? i5 A, That's Inthe dermatologist's report, | : i
16 A, lread il 16 belleve. i
17 Q. Okay. 17 Q. B, accuser spoke of freckles, Even a !
18 Showing you - 18 child knows that, quote, freckles, unquote, are not |
19 A. That was the voice of the victims. 19 putplish blus. They are brown.
20 Q, Showing you Exhibit 212. This s 20 Did you know that freclkdes are not
21 November 9th and this is & memo you reviewed? 121  purplish blua? H
22 A No. This s memo fo file, sir. 22 A t'mnotsure either, i
73 Q. Have you reviswed it before today? 23 Q. |didn't know that. i
24 A No. 24 And, C, dermatologiet characterized 3
S—
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1 purplish blue marks as age spots not fikely there 1 Q. Because the victim had reported that ha
1 2 at the time of the allegation. 2 had freckles on his scrotum? ;
3 Now, these are ail suggestions being rmads 3 A. That's correct.
4 by Grace to Bennett to be brought to the Board, 4 Q. And now Father Grace - now there is %
5 right? 5 information from a dermatologist that's he got %
8 A, Well, the dermatologist report is brought & spols on his sorotum, right? i
7' o the Board. It's inwriting from the 7 A, Yes, sir. :
8 dermatologist, not from Gracs. 8 Q. And Grace is - looks llke he's irying to
9 Q. ltiooks like Father Grace Is being an g explain it away, j
10 - advocate for the priest, not the children now hers, §10 Do you read 1t that way? i
11 dossn'tit? 11 A Il colld be read that way, !
12 A, You could draw that conclusion. 12 Q. The second polnt here is secondly, some :
13 Q. Don'tyou? : 13 mark bigger than a golf ball, smaller thah a soft i
14 A Idon't know Faiher Grage's frame of mind, {14 ballwas alleged on his hack. ‘;
15 Q. This is the same Father Grace we talked 156 You're awarae that the victim also said i
16 about getiing McCormack, lsn't 7 16 that he had a mark, a birthmark on his back, right? [}
17 A. He's a tralhed lawyer, sir, 17 A, Yes. |
18 Q. Wel, look, you know, he's - I'm 18 (. And now the dermatologist has reveated ;
18 protecting my clients becauss they're victims, 19 that he's got a mark on his back but it looks like :
30 Father Grace is protecting this offender. 20 Grade is trylng fo quibble about the size of it
21 A, Atthat point — 21 Do yout read it that way?
22 MR, KLENK: Excuse me. There's ho question § 22 A. | think that's a legitimats way to read i
23 pending. 23 it }
24 | THE WITNESS: F'm sony. 24 Q. Ittums out that, in fact, Grace has |
: 197 - 199 &
i
1 MR. KLENK: He Just made a speech. Please ask 1 marks on his back, doesn't he - | mean, not Grace, ’i
2 aquestion, Mr. Anderson, 2  Benhnett? g
3 Please wait for the question. 3 A, 1prasume he does, 1-- i
4 THE WITNESS: Okay. I'm somy. 4 MR. KLENIC Objection, foundation. | don't .i
§ BY MR. ANDERSON: 5 know how this wiiness knows that, i
& Q Simply because he's a lawyer, does that 6 BY MR. ANDERSON: i
7 exouse his profection of Bennelt? 7 Q. Well, you're aware that that was an issue :
8 A. No. 8 before the Board on - on whether or not ]
9 Q. Look at 76 9 Father Bennelt had marks on his back as - !
10 A. 78, please, Thank you, 10 A, Yes, Yes,|lam, i
11 Q. You'lsee this Is to the file, again, 11 Q. --at least one victim has alleged? E
42 from Grace regarding Bennetlf, November 14th. Today 12 A, Yas, iam. 2
13 | recelved & copy of Joe's dermatologist's repott. 13 Q. Ang when she wag - :
14 | called Joe to suggest that he ask the 14 A, 1 believe it was a blithmark as the voice i
15 dermatologlst for a clarification, ons, 16 of the victim had It. i
16 specifically, since Joe had steted to me that the 18 Q. The volce of the victim had said she 4
17  sorotum marks were/might be aging marks, did the 17 thought he had a birthmark, She, of course, was §
18  doctor have an opinion on whether the spofs would 18 eight years old at the time of the alleged abuse, |
19 have besn present years ago at the time of the 19 right? ¢
20 allegation, 20 A, Sura, That's tight. 3
21 You're aware, Cardinal, that these - this 21 Q. And the dermatologist, vou're aware, on }
22 whole issize pow is did he have freckles on his 22  Exhiblt 76 called It a keratosls,
2%  scrotum, right? 23 K-E-R-A-T-0-8.-8, right? i
24 A Yes, si 24 A, Yes, |don't know what that means, sir., 1
el
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1 Here - | see the word here, 1 Q. Okay
- 2 Q. Right. 2 Why don't we just - you §<now 781isthe ;
3 And you see that on Exhibit 76, don'f you? 3 memorandum of the Review Board where you met wih |
4 A. Yes, | do. | seeif here, 4 them and - and, essentially, the Review Board sald ;
5 Q. Let me show you Exhibit 213. We fook this 5 the medical evidence was against Grace and Bennett
6 off the infernet — ’ ‘6 and you -
7 A, Uh-huh. 7 MR. KLENK:; Notso fast. | don't know if this
8 Q. - beocause we didn't know what a keraiosis 8 man's ever seen this before, .
g s either, And so when we locked at this, this ] THE WITNESS: I'm sorry. | don't see what
10 gave us a plcture of what -- what is described as a 19 you're saying Is in hers, Where is what you're
11 cluster of keratosis. 11 saying in here, please?
12 Do you see it now? 12 MR ANDERSON: Okay.
i3 A, ldo. 413 BY MR ANDERSON:
14 MR, KLENK: Objection, is this something that‘ 14 @ Letme just ask you thig ~
15 purported to be of Father Bennet!? 15 MR, KLENK: Could you let him jake a moment to
13 MR, ANDERSON: No. No, Thisis to help us 18 read the documant thaf you just ~
17 understand what keratosis means, 17 MR, ANDERSON: No. Mo, | don't want to fake -
18 MR, KLENK: Oh, you went for medical advics o 18 we don't need to. )
10 the Internet. Olay. 19 MR, KLENK: You don't want him fo read it?
20 ME. ANDERSON: If you've got an objection, make § 20 MR, PEARLMAN: Hold on. Let's just say it
21 it P'm golng to ask a question. 21 different.
22 MR, KLENK: Please do. 22 MR ANDERSON: Letme -
23 BY MR, ANDERSON: 23 MR PEARLMAN: if he remembers the meeling, He |
24 Q. We got this from the Mayo Clinlc 5o we 24 doesn't need the document. j
' 2071 203 |
1 could understand what is a keratosls. | didn't 1 MR, KLENK; Falrenough. Fair enotigh.
5 know She word either, Cardinal, so, you know, And 2 MR. ANDERSON: Let me Just ask the question,
3 tivis -~ this picture is - purporls {o represent a 3 BY MR, ANDERSON: .
4 cluster of keratosis, that Is, spots, ' 4 Q. Do yoursmember meeﬂng with the Board as [
5 When you look at one of those, what does 5 this document reflects? ;
8 itlook like to you? & A Yes, ldid
7 A. A spoton the skin. 7 Q. Okay.
8 €. ltlooks like a birthmark, doesn't it? 8 And is the document — okay.
9 A. 1 wouldn't know how to distinguish a spot 9 A. Uh-huh,
10 like that and a birthmark, 10 Q. And-- and as a result of your meeting
1 Q. 1wouldnt efther, 11 with that board, you: becarne aware that the Review |
12 How would a nine-year-old? 12 Board believed the medical evidence and thus the
13 A, Yeah. 13 account of the viclim?
14 Well, in fact, the Review Board said 14 A, 1knew that when | accepted the
15 reasonable cause to suspect based upon the physical § 15 recommendation hefora this meeting.
16 evidence and | accepted that and then put the case 16 Q. When - how'long before the meeting?
17 together and sent it to Rome, 17 A. You had the date on the other document,
i8 Q, And Infact - 48 sir, This Is a December 3rd mesting, 1 think it
19 A. | took him out of mintstry. 19 was In November, wasn't if? Imnot sure, We just
20 Q. Father Grace, however, was the one that 20 had thal dosument.
24 was frying to keep this from belng adjudicated 21 Q. And when you accepted the
22 against Bannett, wasn't he? 22 recommendation -
23 A, |1hink you'd have to ask Father Grace 28 A, Oclober 15th, wasn't it?
24 that, 24 Q. On Octobar 15th, was Bennatt still in

204

e

A SPRETERARELY i e i

AP

51 (Pages 201 to 204)

MGCORKLE COURT REPORTERS, INC.
CHICAGD, ILLINOIS (312) 263-0052




* %5 CONFTDENTIAL®**

Bl et o I T TR T 2 BT D

e

MGCORKLE COURT REPORTERS, INC,

T 7 T LT e

1 ministry? 1 at page five beglnning at -- actually, it's five at :
2 A. Yes. 2 the fop,
3 Q. And you coniinued him In ministry? 3 A, Uh-huh, f
4 A. Until the Review Board protess was . 4 0. Question, may | ask you who the frland b
5 complete -~ 5 was? Answer, Father Lenny Dubi, Question, and how ':
8 Gt Lookat— 6 did Father Len Dubi approach this toplc with you? ;
7 A, - and then | removed him, 7 Answer, pushed me In a comer and sald keap your j
8 Q. - Exhibit 79. 8 nose out of Bennet's business. Question, did you i
g The Review Board process was sflli ongolng 9 share with Len the substance with -- did you share é
10  when you removed Bennett? 10  with Father Dubl the substance of your concens, H
11 A. Yes, We changed the pollcy as a result of it why you were concarned? Answer, yes i did. g
12  the MeCormack cage, 12  Guestion, and how did he respond to you7 Answer, i
13 G Look ot 79, And this Is another letter 13  It's none of your business he said. Question, so i
14 from me to the Archdlocese and Leah McCluskey, And § 14  he did not respond 1o your fine of argumentation? :
15  thls would be another letter of alarm and concem 16 Answer, no, he did not respond to my lne of i
16  whereln | siote when | moet with you in our offices 16 argumentation at all, i
17 in connaciion with another matier on October 24th, 17 My question to you, Gardinal, is do you - .
18 tasked you about the status of this matter and you 18 did you know about Dubi and Father Kub's account of %
19 reported to me that lt was being given immediate 19 Dubl's conduct In response {o - f
90 consideration by the Cardinal at that time and 20 A. Notwhen « |
21 would let us know immediately. And | asked that 21 MR, KLENK: Excuse me. Are you finished with i
22 your prompt attention to this be greatly 22 the quastion? %‘
23 appreciated. 23 THE WITNESS: Fmsorry. Yes? :
24  Was this lstter brotight fo your attentlon, 24 MR, ANDERSON: Yes, j
205 207
| 1 cardinai? { THEWITNESS: No, | cid notwhen { appointed |
2 MR, KLENK; | wouid object to the form of the 7 him monfor — when the Vicar For Prigsts appoinied 5
3 question, 3 him monlter. E
4 THE WITNESS: Well, this Is the first fime I've 4 BY MR, ANDERSON:
5 seen this lstier, 5 - Q. Isthis the first fime anybody hag brought
-8 MR, ANDERSON: Ohkay. & this particular testimany involving Dubl and his
7 Let's just take - let's just take a few 7 relationship to Bennett and response fo this matier
8 minute break here, 8 o your attention? 5
9 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: We are going off the record § 9 A. No. | have seenthis. H
10 at 323 p.m, 10 Q. Just recently In preparation for today?
(A {A short break was taken.) 11 A. Perhaps a couple weeks ago.
12 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: We are going backonthe |12 0. So you still think that Dubl was the guy
13 record at 3;38 p.m. This is the beginning of 13 {0 be moniforing Bennett?
14 videolaps number five, 14 MR, KLENK: What was - what's the datg ~
1% BY MR. ANDERSON: 15  what's the date on this? Does it have a date fora
16 Q. Cardinal, you had said, | think, several 16 foundation?
17 times thal Father Dubl was a sultable monitor for 17 MR, ANDERSON: This would be August 7, 2008,
18 Father Bennett and 1 think you maintain thet to 18 MR. KLENK: Thanks, Thanks.
19 that - fo this day? 19 MR, ANDERSON: And the coveron ltis
20 A. 1balleve so, yes. 20 Archdiocese Chicago. '
21 Q. ¥dHks to show you Exhibit 100 and this 21 Okay.
22 s testimony taken in a canonkesl trial in a 22 BY MR. ANDERSON,
23 canonical tnatter under oath from Father Kub. And 23 Q. Inconnection with Father Bennett, you had
24 Il direot your attention to Just a portion of It 24

indicated earfier that there had been no

_208 ;
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1 allegations made against Bennelt since his removal; ] 1 A. Pm sorry.
2 is that right? 2 Q. Letme ask the questlon,
3 A, | think there are further allegations that 3 At least now, 82 came forward with an
4 have come forward since he was first removed about § 4 allegation - Exhibit 82 shows that another
5 the case we were speaking about but ! - {'m sorry, 5 allegation - another victim cams forward, correct? |;
8 Go ahead. , 5 A, That's correct. i
7 Q. And when Bennelt was removed, iteppeared || 7 Q. And this, by cur count, would now have -~
8 inthe newspaper and became published -- 8 be allegation number five that we've talked about
9 A Yes . 9 agalnst Bennetl?
10 Q. --for the first fime that Bennett had 10 A. If you fake all the allegations, proved
11  been accused, right? 11 and unproved, ves.
12 A, Ub-huh, 12 Q. Okay.
13 - Q Yes? 13 Showing you Exhibit 84. This says
14 A. Yes, 14 Fabroary 3, 2008 and this is a letter from you to
15 Q. And the date of Bennett's removal by you 15  the Bishop of iIndiana then - actually, your Vicar
16 was? 16 for--for Prigsts, Vinoe Costalio?
17 A. Hwould have been in - in January 2008 17 A, Uh-huh.
18 or the first part of February 2006, 18 Q. And | presums ha wrote this with your
19 Q. And that was several years after the flrst 19 permission?
20 allegaflon against him had been actually lodged, 20 A. 1 asked him {o be sure that Bennett had a
2¢ correct? : 21 monitor where he was living and that the Bishop
22 A, The one thaf the Review Boatd found 22 knew.
23  unsubstantiated, 23 Q. And--
24 Q. And showing you 82, 24 A. | haven't seen this but - :
209 211
1 This would be ancther alisgation and by my 1 G, This letter appears to reflect that you
2 count, allegation number flve made against 2 and Father Costello are attempting o permit
3 Father Bennett of sexual abuse? 3 Bennett to live ouf of state?
4 A, Thatls reported to have occurred 20 years 4 MR, KLENK: Excuse me. Can i take a momentto
5 earliern ' £ read this?
8 G Yes. 8 BY MR, ANDERSON:
7 But it now came forward - 7 Q. And work out of state; Is that oorract
8 A. Yes. 8 Cardinal?
] Q. - a3 aresull of - 9 A, Not to work out of state, no. He's
10 A, That's right. 10 removed from minisiry.
11 G - public disclosure of Bennett having 11 Q. Tolive In Gary, Indiana’t
12  been accused which had earlier been kept quiet, 12 A, In a home that he has there,
13 fght? 13 (. And are you awara that thaf's a properly
14 MR, KLENK: Objection to the form of the 14 owned with Dubl, Father Dubi?
15  question. 16 A, lwas not aware of that,
18 THE WITNESS: We aiways told everybotiy whenwe 16 Q. SBhowing you 85,
17 removed a priest from ministry. 17 By the way, In order for Father Beniett fo
18 MR, ANDERSON: Okay. 18 live in Gary, Indiana, it retpires both your
19 BY MR, ANDERSON; 18 permission as his Ordinary and the permission of
20 Q. Sonow the public and the community of 20 the Ordinary of the Dlocese in which he's going fo
21 faith know that Bennett has been accused as a 21 reside, correct?
22 resultof - 22 A, No,
258 A Notjust- §es Q. Can he live - can -- can one of your
24 Q. Justa moment, 24 priests live in the Diosese of another bishop

oy -,,A.' EAT
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without secutlng the permission of that blshop?

A, Yes,

Q. So it wasn't necessary o wilte fo the
Blshop of Gary - Gary, Indiana -- Indiana then {o
get permisslon for him to -- to live there?

A. Not for permisslon to live, no.

€. Then why was permission being squght’?

A, Wewere notifymg him for the safety of
children that this e & priest who we have found to
he reasonably suspect and for the sake of the
protection, here are all the restrictions placed on
hirm and wouid vou please be sure thal he does no -
does no mintsiry. You do need pariisslon for
ministry, not to live, And we wanied to be sure he
would nol ask for permlssion to minister by teliing
the Bishop what the clrcumstances were,

Q. If a priest is lving outside the Diocese
and he Is in residence as -- nevermind,

Let's go to Exhibit 856, This Is a letter
from Bishop then Vicar General Ragsag -
Yes.
-~ {0 Reverend Melczek?
Uh-huh.
A priest of the Archdiocese, Reverend
213
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yes,

cotrect?

A, Unfounded, ves. | wasn't aware on
February st that the Review Board had founded the
other allegations. That was later, wasn't If, that
same week?

Q. Inany case, this refors to allegations
and we have established that at least four, perhaps
more, allegations have besn made at the time of
this latter?

A, There were the iwo that you mentioned,

Q. Showing you 86, This would be the
Archdiocese's documentation of additlonal
allegations egainst accused Father Benneit.

Ang by my count, if you agree, this would
be -- or do you agree this would be allegation six
against Father Benhett?

A, I'm notsure, sir. i says third party so
| presuma it was, The others, | think, were
brought forward by the accuser themselves,

Q. OCkay,

But this s, none the - nonetheless, the
document - Archdlocesan documentation of ancther
allegation against Benneit?

215
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24

Bennetl, pastor of Holy Ghost Parish In South
Holland has been piaced on leave. As of this
moment, he has been asked to reside at the home
that Is wiihin the Diocese of Gary. His address
fs. The next paragraph, the incident in question
occurred about 30 years ago and surfaced about two
years ago here In the Archdiocese, The
clreumstances have been under review far some fime
but the information is not completely clear. For
this reasoh, he has not been sanonically removed
from his parish. To the best of cur knowledge,
there have been no other reported allegations
related to him.

First, that las{ sentence, to the best of
pur knowledge, there have baen no other reported
allegations refated o him is just not trute, is 17

A. This Is February 1st. The other
allegations came in after that as did the Raview
Board finding but the prior unfounded allegations
were, of course, a couple years earlier, yes, as |
recall.

Q. As of this date, there have been two
allegations that have been founded now and iwo
allegations that have been made but unfounded,

214
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A. Yes. | don't know what the date -- this
is April, It's 1897 - of 2007 rather, ves,

Q. You can see that the date the allegation
was received was Fabruary 6, '06,

Do you see that?

A. OCh, vas, | see,

Q. At this point in tims, has the Archdiocese
of you requested that the orlginat determination
made of no cause be revisited? .

A, We were visiting the further aliegations - :
and all we needed was one and they were proceeding [
very quickly, With one allegation, we can take him
permanantly out of ministry and so it was important
1o finish the current allegations.

Q. We're golng to show you Exhibit 88, This
Is & summary fime line of an allegatfon against
Bennelf. The date of this allegation received is
February 8, '06.

And this, by my count, ours so far, at
least, would be number seven, correct? Allegation
number seven against Bennott?

A. [don't see the name of the accuser 5o}
really am unable to -~

. Wel, no, 1 don't either --

216'
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to MoCluskey and is sent to the Vicar for Priests

1 A, - respond. 4

2 Q. -- because [t hagn't been provided but my 2 Costello,

3 questlon, Cardinal, is that if is dooumentation — 3 I'd very quickly like to read the second

4 Archdlocesan documentation of another allegation of 4 paragraph because 1t just containe some

§ sexuat misconduct made agalnst Bennett and It's 5 information.

§ documented as such on another date? B MR.KLENIC: Excuse me. | just take a moment

7 A, Wis another date? 7 Ineadto read this.

8 Q. Yes. This is February 8, '05, 8 MR, ANDERSON: | will ﬂaad it and then ¥l -

8 A. Yes, but we had other allegations, didn't 8 14ask a guesticn while you read,

10 we, from— 10 BY MR. ANDERSON:
11 Q). Thatwas.the 6th of February. This Is the 11 Q. Thres of the pecple mentionad that they ;
12 Oh, 42 had khowledge of Father Jos Benhett being sexually |
13 A. |see. Well, then this is ancther 13 zctive with women in the parish when he was here |3
14  allegation, 14  back in the late 1960s and iater when he was
18 Q. P showlng you now 80 and thisis a 16 pastor. One of the people meniloned that when he I
16 memorandum frony Leah McCiuskey regarding Bennett. | 16 was & teenager here in the late '60s, higtechage f
17 s co'd on the second page fo the delegate on the 17 friends often spoke of going to the reclory and H
18 Board, the Vicar of Priests and Asslstance Minlstry 18 being given alcoholic drinks by Father Joe Bennett. 3%
16 and it detalls on February 10th (hat two voice 119 The last sentence In the next paragraph says the |
20 messages had been recelved on February 8th and an 20 four people who came forward told ma these things 3
21 alegation of sexust misconduct by Bennett. 21 with the understanding that | would pass It on. ;
22 So this would be allegation number eight? 22 is this information that was brought fo %
28 A, Unless slnce the dats Is Febrsary gth s 23  your atiention, Cardinal? B
24 the same as the one you just showed me. 24 A. | don't recall this being brought fo my
217 249 |

1 Q. Showing you 91. 1 attention. I's February 14th, None of the forms i

2 A. Hewas, of causse. rerovad a‘t this fime, 2 sfated they had been directly invelved ;

3 wasn't he? | think. i'm sure hs was, yes. 3 pereonally -

4 Q. Cardinal, you just said we just need one 4 Q. Yeah. .

5  report to ke action, didn't you? 5 A, - with the afleged miscohduct, i

8 A, Yes, 8 Q. Butthis is more alarming Information, i

7 Q. Well, think back fo thoss two women that 7 isniit?

8 were the original victims — or two boys that were 8 A, Oh, it~ f ~ it creates an -

9 the orginal victims and who made the original 9 MR, KLENK: Objection to the form of the g
10 report, first report against Bennelt and think 10 question. I'm sorry. You can answer i. )
11 about whet -~ think about the fact that no cause 11 THE WITNESS: Well, it - it — it creates an
19 had been found as it pertained to one of those who g 12 atmosphers of sexual misconduct surrounding a name. i
13 passed a polygraph, 13 BY MR, ANDERSON: ol
44 Doesn't it seem al this point In fime that 14 Q. Showlng you 92, This would be a 4
15 you had a duty to go back to them through their 16 memarandum dated February 27, '08 and It aitaches & i
16 lawyer and otherwise and say, hey, wa betterfake a |16 copy of a new aflegation received by their office i
17 took at this ~ 17 on February 24, ‘06, i
18 A, think we - 18 S0 this would be another allagation !
19 Q. --and we betler mm!ster to them? 1§ against Benneit which would, by my count, be ?
20 A, | think wa should ravisit that, yes. 20 allegation number nine, sound correct? “
21 2. Yeazh. Thank you. 21 A. By someone unknown, ' S
22 A. Yeah, 22 Q. Showing you Exhibit 3. Thisls March 23,

23 Q. Showing you 81, This Is from 2% ‘08, a leiter io Shauna Botlker, Asslstent State j
24 m copled || 24  Aftorney, from John O'Malfey, the director of legal |
P e SO AT A AR, ppemwaTTT A SR zg,gmm §\

55 (Pages 217 to 220)

MGCORKLE COURT REPORTERS, INC.
CHICAGD, ILLINOIS (312) 263-0052




5 # "CONFIDENTEAL***

4 garvice for the Archdiocese, copled to others, And 1 first time you've seen it - what would you -- what
2 it states please be advised the Archdiocsse of 2 are you going to do about this?
3 Chicago received a notice of Investigation from the 3 A. ltwas given, I'm sure, 1o Leah McCluskey
4 Department of Children and Family Services daled 4 o open a file for an unknown acouser whose date of
5 February 2,706 on behalf of, quote, urkrown two 8  birth Is unknown and a date of the alleged incident
6 minor, unquote. The unknewn minor alteged thatan § 6 Isalso unknown, And it's important to have those
7 Archdiooesan priest, Father Joe Bennait, had 7 files because then when other Information comes in,
8 sexually abused him/her at Holy Ghost Church In 8 you have a framework fo putitinto.
g South Holland. 9 Q. It's even more important to have some of
10 What do you know about this? 10 these facts known, wheiher there is a minor out
11 A. The date is unknown. The accuserls 11 there who has been abused by Father Bennett and get
19 unknown. Someone recelved a call at the DCFS that 1 12 some facts known, lsn'tit?
13 told us and we told the Slate's Attorey according 13 A. To the extent that I's possible to know
14 o our policy fo share any information wiih the 14 that, yes. DCFS Is investigating, apparently.
15 civil authorities even in this case about an act 15 Q. Whatis the Archdiocese doing about it?
16 whose date is unknown and the accuser is unknown | 16 A We are saylng If someons unknown
17 but] think we depend, therefore, on DCFS fo dothe {17 previously comes forward with a date for the
18  Investigating. 18 alleged abuse which Is still unknown and js willing
19 Q. Okay. 419 to say that he or she was a minor when the abuse
20 And if this is & minor, that is, somebody 20 flook-place, we have a case that we can investigate.
21 under the age of 18, (his is recent, isn't i1? 21 Q. Look at 94
22 A. Well thet is unknown. The date of birth 22 A. | don'tknow what elss --
23 is unknown. 23 MR. KLENK: We don't have 94,
24 Q. Butit's being referred to as a minor, 24 THE WITNESS: Pm sorry. | don't have 84.
‘ 221 223
1 sntit? : 1 BY MR. ANDERSOM ]
2 A, How would you know [ if i's unknown 2 Q. This is dated May 3, 2008, a memorapdum
3 The date of birth is unknown, Fm sorry. | don't 3 again, Archdiocese, copy to a number -- the same
4 mean to be difficuit. 1 Just that - it says date 4 individuals. May 3rd, PRA received a phone call
&  of birth Is unknown. Date of alleged abuse is 5 w%NMmM&&@MBmMdemewmmmm{
6 unknown. The minor is unknown. 6 regarding Mr. Blank allegation of sexual misconduct
7 Q. Wel, that's, you know, one of the reasons 7 of a minor against Reverend Bennett,
8  I'minquiring of you, Cardinal, because {hink 8 This would be, by my count, now 11
9 you've said that you really want to protect these g allegations against him?
10 chitdren, 10 A. Joe Bennett is withdrawn,
11 A, Absolutely. 11 Q, Yes. .
12 Q. Ang if - if this is a minor, that means 12 A. This is old actions which 'm sure are
13 that is a recent allegation and | guess 'm asking 13  being Investigated now so that the vicilm gan be
14 you that - if you know anylhing more about this 14 heiped. That's the protocol.
wthmuwmmm%mmmmwmwm 15 Q. And you'll look at the third paragraph
16 A - . i6  from the bottom, it states Ms. Broadway stated that !
17 MR, KLENK: Objection - objection to the form 17 she was calling fo clarify if PRA had or had not
18 of the question and the assumptions in it. 18 spoken with blank andfor knew of his claim that
19 Go ahead, 19  Father Bennett had molested his chiidren,
20 THE WITNESS: | don't and the document doesn't § 20 Childran is in the plural, lsn'tit, so
21  know anything about It either. 24 that's more than ona?
22 BY MR, ANDERSON: » 22 A, Yes,
23 Q. Well, now that you reviewed this document 23 Q. Sothere's - ckay. Let's look at number
24" and | presented i {o yduy- and | presume for the 98. This, again, is another memorandum, This one
222 ' 224 g
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-dated June 29, '06. Ms. Broadway expressing her-
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226

1 1 ftrue. ‘
2 frustration and at the third paragraph, 2 BY MR. ANDERSON:
3 Ms, Broadway then asked PRA the following 3 Q. Welk, tell me, Cardinal, then if there Is
4 questions, what is the status? ' 4 any other information --
5 A, Uh-huh. 5 A. The withdrawal was public.
6 Q. Andatthe second page, the paragraph 6 Q, Justa moment. Let me ask the question.
7 ndented right above the last paragraph begins with § 7 A. I'msorry. I'msorry. Sure,
8 ask PRA. I'd like to read thatand ask you a 8 Q. Thals okay. _
9 question. Ask PRA If anyone af the Archdiogese of § 8 Tell me, Cardingl, i there's been any )
10 Chicago has spoken with elther Ms, Blank or 10 other Information disseminated by the Archdiocese
11 Ms. Blank. PRA provided Ms. Broatway with 11 representatives, your office or otherwise, other :
12 Dr. Michael Bland's name and contact information. § 12 than that given by father - the public relations, F
13 This appears to be another victim so that 13  Mr. Dwyer, that -- that there was one aflegation 1
14  would be, if it is, victim 12, correct? 14 resulied in Bennetf's removal?
18 A. | don't know if W's another viclim, The 15 A, I'msure there were other reports when he i
16 first paragraph would lead me to think it might be 16 was ramoved. That was one story. Whengver we {
17 Jane Doe One and Jane Dos Two. 17 remove a priest, there are reports in the paper and
18 This Is festimony o our ongolng 18 explanations given,
18 cooperation with DCFS, the civil autharities, in 19 €. But what has the publlc been told?
20 trying to pursue every bit of information that they 20 A. Inthe paper, they can read the fact of 3
21 getand that we get. And in that sense, to reach 21 the removal for reasonable cause to suspect that he |
22 out. This Is the Victim's Assistance Ministry 22 had abused a minor. |
23 Teport of how they had reached out to the victims 23 Q. Forone allegation, right?
24 to &y to be of some help, 24 A. No. That's just one story youread. The 3
225 227 ;
1 Q. And that outreach that you're referring to 1 papers were full of these storles, ;
2 by Victim's Assistance Ministry Is dona privately 2 Q. 1know but has there been any 4
3 betwsen them and tha victims, right? 3 dissemination by you or the Archdiccase beyond that  I;
4 A. Yes. |¥'s counseling, it's spiritual 4 which | showed you there was one allegation? :
5 help. Privately, it's known -- 5 A, Yes, of course,
6 Q. Cardinal - 6 Q. There — of coursa? Why do you say that? [
7 A, The lawyers know it, 7 Whers ls 1?7 | haven't seen K. i
8 Q. Okay. 8 A, We go to every single parish where he §
g Cardinal, as of June 28, 2006, what had g served and said there have been allegations against %
10 the Archdlocese done fo reach out 1o the public and 40 him and we have reasonable cause to suspectand,  |J
11 the community of faith to inform them that other 11 therefore, he's removed from ministry. Would offrer  j;
12 victims of Bennet{ have come forward? 12 victims please come forward. That's dissemination i
13 A. Welve nformed avery parish where he has 13 it seams to me, sir R
i4 been stafioned that if there are other viclims, 14 Q. Gardinal, | got to tell you, you know that g
15  they should come forward which is why § 15 've been working across the table with the j
16 in the other parish has come forward with other 16 Archdiocess in connection with these cases fot a g
17 information. 17 long time, i
18 Q. Todate, the only news accounts that have 18 You know that? :
19 been publically disseminated by the Archdlocese Is 19 A, !respect your work, sir, :
20 been - has been Dwyer's statement there was one 20 Q. And you got to know - and this is a :
21  allegation that resulled in his removal, that's it? 21 question - | am absolutely shocked to have goiten ;
22 MR.KLENK: Objection. 22 this information that V've reviewed with you this 1
23 Go ahead. 23 week and to have seen now that there are as many as |}
24 THE WITNESS: | tell you that's - thal's not 24

2 dozen allegatlons against Bennett. fcameasa
: 228
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1 complete shook to me and I'm fracking everything 1 A, " Every fime the Review Board comes up with 3
2 that you are doing on this issus, 2 reasonable cause to suspect, we lodk at where we |
3 Why Is I thal this comes as news fo me 2 should bring that Information next. So | think the %
4 when you claim that people -~ all these other 4 Information is public, sk, i
5 peopls know this? 5 Q. ifit's not - g
8 MR, KLENK: | oblect to the form of the 8 A, His namels on the llst, If's been inthe i
7 question. 7 newspapers, Others have come in because K is ;
& BY MR. ANDERSON: 8 publle, The very fact the people come forward, }
9 Q. What do you think? 9 doesn't that mean, 1 think, that - 1
10 A, Well, you learn, don't you, sir, of 10 Q. Well, others came forward bacauss his
11 aliegations when accusers come to you and ask to be § 11 removal was made public end his removal was,
12 defended which you do well, In every one of these 12 according to Dwyer, based on one allegafion. We
13 cases, the Archdiocese is addressing with the help 13 now know that there are at least a dozen.
14 of another lawyer or yoursel the claim. The 14 And so those vietims who are still
15 Viclim's Assistance Minlstry is outresching to 15  suffering in sflence who may not have come forward
18 them. The civil authorlties are Informed. 16  and those that did and weren't believed tha first
17 Bennatt is out of minlstry permanently. 17  thme, don't you think they need to know as well as
18 Q. But the people out there believe that 18 the public that this priest may have abused this
18  there'was only one aflegation. 1 was lead to 19 many kids?
20 bellava that the Archdiocese thought there was only 20 MR. KLENK: Objection, compound to the form. |
21 one allegatlon until this week, Catdinal. 21 You can answer. ;
22 A, Well, the people who are wriling In know 22 THE WITNESS: To the last thing, | befleve the |
23 . there are more than one allegation and that af 23 public does know, sir, and that's why we're getling ;
24 goes Inle the newspapers, sir. 24 more sllegations. "
229 231 j
1 Q. I'm going to show you 81, 1  BY MR, ANDERSON: 3
2 Do you have doubt whether Jog Bennett 2 Q. Youknowihat ~ "
3 committed sexual abuse against minors, Cardinad? & 3 A. Tthink - go shesd. I'm somy, 1
4 A.- No, | share the Review Board's 4 MR, KLENK: He was golng to finish his answer, |;
5 gonviction, 5 THE WITNESS: (o ahead,
6 1. That he abused minors? 6 MR, ANDERSON: No. You finish, p!ease }
7 A, Yes. 7 didn't meant to interrupt.
8 Q. How many do you believe he abused? B8 THE WITNESS: | agree with you that we should |
9 A. Well, you've presented a good number here, § 9  go back and check again in the case of the two |
10 | don't know of all these cases. | wasn't aware - 10 where a prior Review Board had found thete was no L
11 haven't had findings in &}l these cases. Sol 14 reasonable cause to suspect, to reach outio them |
12 usually wait for the Revlew Board's finding before | 12 as possible victims. ;
13 I make up my own mind but { would say - yeah, 13 MR. ANDERSON: COkay. :
14 the — the ones that the Review Board has found 14 BY MR. ANDERSON: N
15 reasonable cause io suspect, 'm sure of those, 18 Q. Well, I'm - I'm asking you {0 consider ;
15 The others are stifl belng Invesligated. 18 and having your representatives conslder making a |
17 Q. Okay. 17  further public dissemination that elaborates onthe 1
18 Cardinal, | have presanted to you In 18  Information that {'ve presented to you and the case §
19 making this case to you the documents that the 19  that | made here foday. I'm asking you to consider ‘
20 Archdiocese has retained and | just reveived this 20 doing that. %
2% wesk, 21 Will you consider that? 2
22 Wouldn't you agree that it's time for you - 22 ;
23 and us to make this Information that we just shared 23 ;
24 here on the record known fo the public? 24 N
230 j
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"~ A, Of course, 1 consider anything that we
can do 1o be sure that more viclims come forward
and know they're not alone, -

0, You understand and you've come to
understand that victims of abuse by clergy and any
authorily figure suffer in silence and they biame
themselves and they think they're the only ones,
ight?

A. [ have heard many say that. That's
why the Importance of making this so public because

‘then they have a chance fo know I'm not afone. |

dor't have to imagine I'm the only one. That's
very important, yes.
Q. Okay.
Cardinal, I'm golng fo show you 81,
Do you have that before you?
A. Yes, have,
Q. Okay.
This is from you 1o a Mr. S .
And what Is this? Is this a response %o a
lsttar received?
A. Thisis a response {0 a man from South
Holland who was vety adamantly convinced that
Father Bennett was innocent and was belng

233
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_ made about two and one half years ago and the

“s0 fong, there were extternal pressures.

lettar.
Q. Okay,
The sentence says the allegation — and”
you wrote the allegation agalnst Father Bennett was

investigation has taken an extraordinary long
petiod of ime becauss of its complexity.
That's whal you wrote?

A, Thatf's true,

Q. And, actually, it's taken four years, hot
two and a half years, correct?

A. 1don't belleve so but I'd have to go back
and check the dates, I'm sorry if thal's
incorrect. | belleve, again, we're talking aboul
Jang Doe One.

Q. Then you wilie normally, the mveshgatxon
is finished and a declston has been made before the
future of a priest is decided. In the case of
Fafher Benneit, because the investigation had taken

What external pressures?
A. The change in the policy because of the
McCormack case. He was asking why when it wasi't
compieted he was still taken out, We changed our

W~ D WD) -

mistreated by the Archdlocese in baeing removed,

Q. And - and you did respond to him and
provide him with the information - with this
information in this letter, right?

A, Yes, sir,

Q. In the second paragraph, you say as you
may know, the Archdiocese of Chicago follows the
national protocols for Investigating aflegations of
sexual abuse agalnst a priest.

Did you and your Archdiocese follow the -

the natiohal protocols for the Investigating the
allegation made agalnst Bennett?

A. Yes, we did,

Q. It then says the allegations - exclise
ma - the allegation,

‘That's singular, isn't i, not

aliegations?

A, Yes, because that's ali ho was alkig ety
me about, He was talking to me about Jane Doe One,

Q. Well, ke was talking to you about one
allegation becauss there's only been one affegation
that's been made public, right?

A. No, becauss If's the only one that he had
a personal opinion about es far as | know from his

. 234

235
_i
policy. 3
Q. And when you say that the - because the ;
investigation had taken so long, the fact Is, i
Cardinal, the investigatlon took so long because z
once the Review Board mads its recoramendation, you |

chose fo get the file and delay It and do your own?

A. didni do an investigation, wantedtc
sea what the victims were saying because it did I
take a very long fime for Leah to visit all these {
people in Washington, In San Antonio. The victns
were scattered across the length of the land. #
ook & long ime 1o gel the investigation even
before the Review Board In complate form, Longer
than usual.

Q. The next paragraph says with you, | hope
that Father Bennelt is Innocent of these
affegatlons,

A, Falways hope that an allegation Is not
{rue because it maans somabody's been hurt,

Q. Well, if you just fold me that you belleve
he had did it -~ done it as you did hers under oath
today, why dicdn't you tell Mr. E§EEgPYOL believe
that this atlegation was -- was frue and that there
were many mate sllegations that have besn made?
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1 Why didn’t you tell him? 1 A. That's right. That's the profocol.
2 A. Because | didn't know of all the 2 Q. ~ buf to send the case fo the Holy See
3 allegations thet you brought forward at the time 3 for review, that is the regulation for every case?
4 “that | wrofe this letter. 4 A. That's frue,
5 Q. How many did you know of as of July 14, 5 Q. Youthen go on to say, of course, | hope
& 2006 when you wrote this? 6 Father Bennett is innocent. Who would not?
7 A, What | had in mind was Jane Doe One, that § 7 A. | hope all the charges are not trug
8 was what the letter - his letter {o me which was & 8 because It means that somebody's been abused.
§ very sirong letter In his defense. [was trying to 0 That's & terrible, terrible development in
10 respond to that. 10 someons's life. You always hope that the
11 Q. You then wiite the Review Board dogs 11 aliegation lsn't guite what the accuser says ltis.
192 careful work but should the Holy See find he is 12 Q. Well, hope is one thing but facts are
13 innocent of these charges, he will be returned to 13 another and the facts are that there have besn
14 active ministry unless there are charges to be 14 multiple allegations against this priest and
15  investigated -- excuse me - unless there are other § 156  instead of tefilng this writer this, you told him
16 charges o be investigated, 16 that you're hoping he's innocent, right?
17 So you're implying here that there are no 17 A, Pwould hope that he would be Innocent. |
18 other charges o be Investiggied? 18 don't balieve it but who would not, thaf's what |
19 A. No. |can't fell people about bthe 19 said,
20 wvictims. | can't divulge that kind of Information 20 Q. Thaen why didr't vou tell this writer that
24 and | was In a sense telling him thai even though £ 21  you -- that not only you didn'i belleve I, that
22 you may think he’s innocent here, thera are 22 your board didnt believe It and that there were
23 probably other charges to be Investigated, 23 multiple allegations? Why didn't you do that?
24 Q. You can tell him there are multlpie 24 MR..KLENK: Flease don't point at the witness.
: 237 239 !
1 allegations against Father Bennett, some of which 1 MR, ANDERSON: | didn't.
2 have been found fo have been -- cause to believe 2 THE WITNESS: !think the ietter says thatina |
3 ware true and further allegations to be 3 form that a very, very angry-friend and defender of |
4 investigated, couldn't you? 4 Father Bennet! might take to heart, That's what |
5 A. Would you go over that again, please? 5 was hoping fo do here.
6 Q, You could have told this persorvififuly 6 BY MR. ANDERSON:
7 of 2006 that there were two substantiated 7 Q. The lagt sentence I'm gaing to read and
8 allegations and there have been other allegatlons g fhen I'd like fo ask you about it. You state
9 that are being investigated that have been brought ¢ rather than with me, I suggestyou talk to his
10 agalnst Bennatl? 10 accusers.
11 A. | did fell him that by saying unless there 11 Cardinal, are you telling Mr SRS
12 are olher charges to be investigated. 12 contact these victims and intimidate them or
13 Q. No. You said unless there are other 13 interrogate —
14 charges o be investigated. You didn't tell him 14 A, No. '
15 ihere are other charges being investigated? 15 Q. -~themandialkto them?
16 A, No, but that's enough to tel! him that 18 MR, KLENK: Oblection.
17 just because he's concerned about one case doesn't | 17 THE WITNESS: No, I'm not saying that.
18 mean if's the only case. 18 BY MR. ANDERSON:
19 Q. You chose thesa words, didn't you, 19 Q. What are you saying to him?
20 Cardinal? 20  A- Hewanted to know the detalls of the
21 A, And that's what | meant fo say, 21 allegations, what was sald and | can't divulge
22 0. Look at the P8, P.S., we have no cholce 22 that. 1 would be wrong fo divulge that. The only
23 buf to send the case. 23  one - he knows the - he knows the accuser. Ifhe
24 When you say we have no cholce - 24  wants io get the kind of information he wants, he
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1 cant gt it from me. 1 of Raymond Skriba, 8-K-R-1-B A‘? ]
2 ¢. This Is, obviously, a man of faith that 2 A, Yes, 1
3 had contacted you that you are wriling back and you 3 Q. And do you recal] that the Review Board ' A
4 are giving him guldance to contact the accusers. 4 found that there wers oredibie allegations that had 3
5 And you used the word accusers, right’? & heen made against him, that you cohtinued him In !
8 A. That's correct, & ministry after that finding? !
7 Q. You don't use the word victims Who have 7 A. Hewas removed from ministry as he Is now }
8  been found to have been credibly believed byme and E 8 and | thought it was on the basis of what the
8 the Review Board, do you? ¢ Review Board found. ;
10 A. No, ldon't 10 G. Don't you recall that before you removed b
11 Q. You call them accusers like this Is 11 him and affer they made the finding of cause o :
12 unsubstantiated, don't you? 12 helisve that you asked the Board to go back and i
13 A. It's the word he used in his letter to me. 13 tuke another look at if? %
14 Q, This s not good, ks it, Cardinal? 14 A, {f1did, it was because cther information 1
15 A. toould have been better written, yes. 15  had come to me either from the parish or from i
16 Q. Cardinal, don't you think you ought to 16 someone else that meant the discussion wasn't i
17 correct this? You ought to write this giy and say, 17 completed, {1
18 look, 've got some more information and the 18 Q. And do you recall then that you did not {
19 information is as we've established here today, we 18 remove him Immediately on the recommendation but ;
20 know there arg muttiple accusers, we know that your |20 rather did solater after you had asked them to i
21 board has found it {o be true and we kriow thal you 21  reconsider? %
92  believe it fo be true and - 22 A, Fdon'trecall all the detalls but it i
23 MR, KLENK: Please don' point at this witness, 23 would have been on the basls of further information  |{
24 MR, ANDERSON; I'm Just -~ 24 that | wasn't sure they had consldered. l
241 243 %
"1 MR. KLENK: You are. 1 Q. And at lsast, inllially, you agreed then ;
2 MR, ANDERSON: | apologize for pointing. I'm 2 that you did not follow the recommendation of the %
3 justusing my hand to direct my question. 3 Board In cornection with Skriba? g
4 THE WITNESS: Sure. 4 A, Well, [ did but |- i
5 BY MR, ANDERSON: 6 Q. Notinitially? i
8 Q. Don'tyou think it's time to wiite 5 MR KLENK¥RIgase -- please ot him finish. :
7 Mr. SEERE and set the record straight here? 7 THEWITNESS: | dld but | wanfed thetn to be H
B A. 1hink | will make inguiry about him and & sure they had alt the Information. 3
9 | had thought even when | wrote this that the time 9 BY MR. ANDERSONM: §
10 was going o come when we would go back and fwould § 10 G In the - end there's several other casas ]
11 go back personally fo South Holland after the Holy 91 where you did not follow the recommendation of the §
12  See has refurned the case to U, as I'm sure they 12 Review Board and we've tatked about McCormack where !
13 will, with permanent removal and explain the whole 13 you didn't? !
14 sliuation lo everybody once again. 14  A. Thatwas advice. It was not reasonsble i
15 Q. Ckay. Thank you, Cardingl, | eppreciate 16 oauss lo suspect. | asked them fo finish the §
18 that you're going to do that. 16 Investigation. i
17 A Yes. 17 Q. And Oclober 15, '05, the Board found and ;
18 Q. And | appreclate thaf you're going fo do 18 recommended removal and you did not follow that? ;
19 that scon because - 19 A, Because they didn't ~ couldn't tell me 3
20 A, Well, | was supposed to do it in two weeks 20 that there was reasonable cause fo suspect. The ot
21 and we don't have the case back and the present 24 investigalion wasn't finished but | wish 1 had. "'
22 pastor sald it's best to wait untll we have he 22 You'e - youra -~ what you're saying s -- 1 -
23 case back, 23  I've taken fo heart, I'm very sorry,
24 Q. Cardinal, there was a priest by the name 24 Q. In connection with Father Mayday, the
242 244 |
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1 Board recommended laiclzation, did thay not? 3 A. Yes. When his 20-year ferm was coming to
2 A. And he has been laicized. 2 anend and the State was going to release hirm,
3 Q. Andyou-- . 3 because I'd come to know of fe case In more detail
4 A, I'm not sure that the Board recommendad 4 and the many aliegations were coming forward and
5 that, sir, but we have acted to lgicize him. 5 because he would not take the freatment thal the
6 Q. Do you have recollection that the Board 5 State wanted 1o give him, | considat him a danger
7 having recommended to you on three different 7 o children and | made that case to the State and
B oceasions in 2000 that Mayday be laicized and you 8 asked him to keep him in some sense in custody (o
9 declined to foliow that? 9 protect children.
10 A, 1don' recall that, Mayday was in prison 16 Q, Cardinal, the attorney for the State of :
11 when | cama o the Archdiocese so I've never talked | 11 Wisconsin who s atlempting to civilly commit |
12 1o him and | don't recall afl the incidents of the 12 Mayday contacted me and reported to me that you and H
13 further allegations that have come since he's in” 13 your office was refusing to provide them with the i
14 prison. 14 Information concerning Faiher Mayday so they could |
16 €. When was Mayday laiclzed? 15 chvilly commit him. i
16 A. A few months ago, 16 MR. KLENK: Objection. I'm sory. :
17 Q. When did you petition for it? 47 BY MR. ANDERSON: . |
kk: A, Some months before that. 18 Q. Have you at any fime become aware that i
18 Q. So ltwas this year sometime -- or late 16  those that are trying to commit him are under the i
20 jastyear? ‘ 20 belief that you're refusing to cooperate? é
21 A, 1don't remember the exact date, 21 MR, KLENK: Objection to the form of the 4
22 Q. Are you aware that Mayday is in prison 22 question and evidentlary assumplions In it. 3}
23 now? 93 THE WITNESS: |wrote alelter, maybe two, |
24 A. |believe he's in protective custedy of 24 asking that the State of Wisconsin not release him . §
245 247 |
{4 the State of Wisconsin at our request. .~ - .. 1 for the protection of children. | don'tunderstand * " ff
2 Q. And he had been and was in prison for 2 whaf you're teliing me. Ite news to me,
3 three counts of sexuat assault on a minor and one 3 BY MR, ANDERSON:
4 countof infimidation of a witness? 4 Q. Well, I'm representing to you that they i
wiag AL Jwasn't sure of the last one. | knew he 5 contacted me three months ago and said they were §
6 was in prison, | was told when | got here, for 6 petiioning him. He was scheduled fo get out of
7 sexual abuse of a minor child. 7 prison and they were petitioning o civilly commit i
8 Q. Other than him being a priest of the 8 him, ;
9 Archdiocese, do you have any special relationship § 9 A, Yes, %
10 with or te him? 40 Q. They werefrying to get files and H
11 A. No. I've never met him, 11 allegations regarding Mayday so they could commil ;
12 Q. Do you know how many aflegations of sexual § 12 him as a predatot, sexual offender after his :
13 abuse have been made and/or recorded by the 18 release. X
14 Archdivcese against Father Mayday? 14 A Ub-huh i
15  A. [don't know the numbher but they are 45 Q. And they told me that your office would . |§
15 multiple. ' 16 not give them the flles so they got them from me, 4
17 Q. My staff has counted between 35 and 45. 17 Do you know anything about that? J
18 Does that come as a shock or news to you? - 18 A. No, | don't, | asked them fo do just ;
19 A, | didn't know it was that high but | knew 12 that, 1 wrote two lelters, | belleve, i
20 there were a good number, 20 Q. I like to show you Exhibit 21, Now, i
21 Q. That's actually a bad number, isnt it? 21 this Is dated September 8, 1997 and so this would :
22 A Yes, itis. 59 ba shortly after your appointment and installation |}
23 Q. Did you participate in any way or help in [23  as cardinat - as Archbishop of Chicago, correct?
24 trying to get him civilly committed? 24 A, Yes. i
248 ‘ 24a§
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to do this program so he can get out early, right?

G s P D L O

1 Q. Andihisis a lefter to then the Governor 1
2 of Wisconsin where Mayday fs incarcerated -- 2 A. Yes, This was '87 before the fuli extent
3 A, Yes. 3 of his ctlmes was evident and the altempt was fo
4 Q. -- Tommy Thompson? 4 make him come to recognize the evil that he had
5 A, Uh-huh. 5 done, the abuse of children, which he could not do. |
6 Q. And the flrst sentence, you say thank you, 8 And one way o force him to do thet was to say this I
7 for your personal thoughtfulness in granting an 7 s the only chance you have ag you appeal for an
8 extra -~ extraordinary permission for the body of 8 earlyrelease, If you don't take this, there will
g Catherine Mayday to be brought to the Fox Lake 9 be no chance of early release.
10 Correctional Facility for the viewing of her son 10 Q. ltdoesn't say that in your -« in - in
11 Norberi. itwas an exceptional act of charity, 11 tha letter, though.
12 Are you seeking some special privileges be 12 Tha end game here in the letter is fo
13 granted Father Mayday? 13  securs an early release, isn't 17
14 A, | asked that he be able {0 see the body of i4 A, No, Theendgameistogethimiogofo
16 his mother whose death apparenily, as i was told, £156 treatment
16 had affectad him grievously. 16 Q. Okay.
17 Q. Was it granted? 17 A, Early release Is thé carrot that s
18 A. Yes, it was. That's why | wrote this 18 dangled in front of him to keep the hope of early
19 letler of thanks. 18 release there,
20 Q. Showing you 22, It says Qotober of '87, a 20 Q. Lets look at 23. This is another lelter
21 month later the same year. And the Vicar for 21  but this one is from you directly to
22 Priests, then McBrady, at — | presume with your 22 Father Mayday -
23 permission writes to Robert Mayday -- excuse me - § 23 A, Uh-huh,
24 Norbert Mayday inprison, Dear Norb and 'd fke to ) 24 Q. - at prison. He's stilt a priesi of the :
249 281 |
1 read from the second paragraph in the middle. | 1 Archdiocese, however?
2 met with Warden Berge and Assoclate Warden Bentk § 2 A, Unh-huh, .
3 who, as you know, oversees treatment programs. 3 Q. And it's dated May 23, '88. Second
4 They were both adamant that no special program 4 paragraph you state, as one of my priests, you know |
5 would be designed for you or any other inmate, 5 ouwr relationship is very speclal fo me? I
g Waere you seeking threugh your Vicar for 6 A. Uh-huh
7 Priests then some special freatment for him? 7 Q. Atthe last sentence of --
8 A, No, Fwas not. He was seeking special 8 A. s avery specikal ohe. I8
g eatment for himself, g Q. Excuse me. I'm sorry, | misread, !
10 Q. The next paragraph says that the 10 Third paragraph, last sentence, you state §
11 Archbishop would like you fo go to the Oshkosh 11 enfrance into this program is one sure way youcaen
12 program because he fesls this is your best 12 possibly change your entire future and then you 4
13  opportunity. 13 state as your Archblshop, | insist you enter the g
14 ls this — does that mean that's his best 14 Denler's Group. Know that i urge this for yourown |}
18 opporiunity for early release’? 15  good, tight? ‘ ' E
16 A, i meant his best opportunily to come fo 16 A, Thal's correct, i‘
17 ferms with what he had done which he stili refuses 17 Q. Thenthere's your handwritten note {o him. 4
18 foudo. 18 Wouid you read that? 2
19 Q. The last paragraph says the Archbishop 19 A. | sditl look forward to our maeting and i
20 hopes you will accept the parameters of your 20 Twve asked Father Coughlin to ook into the 1
21 confinement and avall yourself of this program 21 questlon of your lawyer's actions or better, lack %
22 which offers the possibilily for early release? 22 of action, ;
23 A Yes, 23 Q. What are you referring fo here? g
24 Q. 8o the -- the beneflt is to Mayday to - 24 A. lwas told whenthe Mayday case, among %
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others, wera - was first presented to me when |
asked for a review of afl our cases that this was
someone who was Incargerated In Wisconsin without &
fair trlal. That's what was {old me. So |l was
under the Impression that he was guilly but that
there wera oircumstances that eliclted some kind of
sympathy and | think | was still somewhat
sympathatic fo him here as | am not now,

Q. So you then laboring under the belief that
he had been perhaps wrongly incarcerated or -

A. No, | did not befieve that. Nobody told
ma that, They befleved he did i but that he
hadn't had a fair trlal.

Q. And that he - okay. .

1d Hike 10 show you 25, Thisis
December 1, '08 now and from the Professlonal
Fitness Review Adminlstrator to Co-Viear for
Priests, Coughlin. In the second paragraph, she
states In raviewing Ihe files, hs slipsnd was
decreased to $200 in November, As Father Mayday
requested, we will Increase this to $300 a montn.
What this seems to reflect and as copled
to Paprockl, Mayday Is being pald by the
Archdlocese while he's in prison; s that right?
253
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Q. Okay.

Let me just ask you a coupie guestions
about . The second -- the first paragraph, last
sentence, the Archdiocese established the Vicar for
Priests office In '84,- One of the principies of
the office Is to gare for prlests who have been .
accused of serlous misconduct. The last-- 1 guess
| have no question there. I'm sorry | asked that,

The third paragraph, last sentence, it
says the Review Board oversess the entire file -
excuse me -- entive life situation of such a priest
for the duration of his priesthood even ¥ he's
released by the court or other public body.

That's 2 corract statement of fact, is it
not?

A. I'm not sure what It means. IFit means
that someone wha comes out of prison and he is
stilt & priest is subject to the restrictions of
the Review Board, yes, that would be true.

G 1 youll look at the second page, you'l
see that the Vicar for Priests is making a number
of representations to the parole board, And
guess [l just In the Interest of brevity direct
you fo the last paragraph of the third page.

T
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A. He gets a small stipend - did as long as
he was a priest of the Archdiocese, yes.

Q. I'dfike to show you 26, This is daled
May 20, 1968,

A, Twasn't aware of that exact detait
because | hadn't seen ils before but nonethsless.

Q. This is a three-page fetler from
Reverend Danisl Coughlin who was then the Vicar for
Priests, correot?

A. That's corrent,

Q. And this is to Mr. Smith at the Parole
Commission for the State of Wisconsin where Mayday
is Incarcerated?

A, Uh-huh,

Q. The first paragraph, your vicar staies
and this is with your permission, of courge, he
writes, correct?

A. | have never seen this before,

MR, KLENK: Objection,

BY MR. ANDERSON;

Q. But I's with your -- under your authortty
that your -- your Vicar sends a lefter such as
this?

A. In the - a general fashion, yes.

T

0o~ U A W

He states we would be pleased 16 receive
Norbert Mayday into the Archdinsese of Chicago
sysiam outlined above. We would also accept
financlal responsibilify for his maintenance,
moniforing and then something is blocked out, This
wauld refieve the State of Wisconsin from the
tinancial burden of caring for Mayday,

Woulld he, Coughiln, have made such
representation without acting outside of authority
given him by you?

A. He has authority as vicar but | dide't
approve this letter.

G And now that you've read it, what do you
think of It, at least what you've seen?

A. What he is doing, | belleve, is telling
Commissioner Smith here are the restrictions under  §
which Maydey released from Wisconsin prisor would |
live; that he would never be alona with minors;
that he would have 1o keep a log; that he would bs
monitored; thiat he could nof move without
permission of the Professlonal Fitness
Administrator; all of these restrictions to tell
him that even if the Stale of Wisconsin paroled
him, he would still be subject to restrictions and

mym——
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i 1 support him in many ways, | did not beiieve he was i
2 straightforward statement In 1999, Maybe 2 Innocent. | had been told he didn't have a fair '
3 Father Coughiln thought that he was golng to be 3 trial but he was not innocent.
4 seleased or at least they should know in the Parole 4 BY MR. ANDERSON:
%  Commission what his life would be ke whenhewas  § 6 Q. Id like to show you 29, This was dated
6 releassd. & January 12, 2000, This s a letter directly from
7 More recently, as I've said, we asked that 7 you to Norbert Mayday in prison.
8§ he notbe released, 8 A, Uh-huh,
9 Q. Well, you're aware that the recent report 9 . And second paragraph, you state the very
10 commissioned by Childers by you in the Archdiocese  § 10 calling to mind of Isalah’s words In the year of
11 reflected factual findings and the conclusions that 14 jubllee echo my prayer for the release of
12 the moniforing program In place by thig Archdiocese 112 prisoners, As you Know, Father Dan Coughlin and
13 was grossly deficlert? 13 the lawyers have something underway. | pray these |
14 A, That's true. 1 accept that and that's why 14 afforts will bear fruit, :
15  we wouldn't write a letter iike this today, 15 At this time, what outreach, if any, had 5
1% Q. Showing you Exhibit 28. This is an 16 you or effort had you made 1o discemn how many
17  October '88 letter from the Vicar for Priests 17 victims Mayday had?
18 McBrady toNGRIREERS Cardinal George asked that| j 18 A. 1 was told of the allegations that he
1¢ respond to your letter, Second paragraph, the 19 pled — that he had been convicted of. | didn't '
20 Vicar for Priests office continties to be in contact 20" know, | belleve, of many others al that point.
21 with Father Notb and we are looking for ways to 21 This Is a father's letter to a son in
22 bring about his freedom; Is that right? 22 prison, a sinfui son, and if was designed to give
23 A, This Is 1999, The assumption that he 28 him some hope and encouragement. He just lost to }
24 hadn'i been given a fair trial meant that people n4  death his best fiend as welf as his mother.
287 259
1 were concesned about his not being subjected 1o his 1 Q. I'd like to show you Exhibit 30. Thisls
2l 20-year sentence and | think that was written 2 amemo to you from McBrady, February 2000, and the
3 in this context. 3 first sentence says this is the appropriate time
4 Q. Atthe time ihat this tetter was written 4 for you to speak with Bishop Wyclslo regarding Norb
5 under your authority, did you ever go back to the 5 . since the paperwork has now been filed with the
6 Mayday file, pull it out and see what was In it? 8 governor's office.
7 MR, KLENK: | object to the form of the 7 So MeBrady is suggesting you should
8 qussilon, 8 contact the blshop whers Maytiay is serving his tme
g Go ahead and answer, g in - in - which iz Green Bay. Bishop Wyclslo ls
10 THE WITNESS: 1went to the Mayday file when we § 10 the Bishop of Green Bay as you know.
11  began to get more allegations in the early 2000s. 11 A, That's correct,
12 I'm not sure exactly when | first asked to see the 12 Q. To#ry o Intervene on - on -- on
13 file, 2008, 2004, We were getiing a number of 13  Mayday's behalf with that bishop, right?
14 allegations and ! began to realize that this man 14 A. Thal's correct.
15  had serlously abused many, many lnnocent children, 318 Q. And this was being suggested to you and
16 BY MR. ANDERSON: 18  you -- you were doing this because there was
17 Q. And so the first raview you ever did of 17 some - some public criticism of the Archdiocese of
18 the Mayday file or any investigation into whether 18 Chicago for attampting fo Influence the way things
19 he was innocent of not or had had a fair trial or 19 were done and the necarceration of Mayday?
20 not andlor had abused kids was in 2002 or three? 20 A Uh-huh.
21 MR. KLENK: Objection, compound question, 21 Q. s that right?
22 THE WITNESS: No. No, thal's not true as you 22 A. That was —wes told me. | wasn't aware
23 saylt, eir. Evidently, SEREER 5 23 of that. :
24 others believed he was innocent and they wrots to 24 Q. Look at the last bullet point there. It %
258 ZGUj
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states it's imporiant for Bishop Wycisto to

A. No, | didnt. ,

Ao
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2 intercede with the governor in his own name and not' § 2 Q. 321s a letier to Mayday and i's not ‘

3 merely convey our message, We feel thisis 3 signed on our copy because this is a carbon copy 3

4 important because at the time of the media coverage. § 4 that was produced, :

5 regarding the prayer service for Mre. Mayday at the g De you know if this s written by you or

6 prison, the-media take on the story was that 6 by the Vicar For cletlc - Prlests?

7 Chlgago was attempting to Influence the way things 4.7 A. Fmreally not sure.

8 are done In Wisconsin, 8 Q. Okay.

9 S0 -- 50, hasically, you're -- you're 9 The third paragraph says -
10 . belng advised to contact Wycislo to do it {o take 10 A.. Oh, it wasn't written by me, obviously, i
11 . the heat off hers, is that if? i1 wasi?
12 A, Infact, [ didn't contact the bishop. 12 Q. No, it doesn't look tke It i
13 Q. Okay. : 13 A. No. i
14 31, March 8, 2000, a lstter from you to 14 Q. Y looks ke W's written by Vicar for ;
15 Mayday again. Second peragraph, as you know, we § 15 Clergy. It's referring to you, however? ;
16 are trylng in Wisconsin to make some definite 16 A, Uh-huh, Yes, g
17 efforts 1o have 4 sentence reduction in your case. 17 Q. And It says Dear Norb, third paragraph, ;
18 What &fforts aredrou making? 18 our atiorney, John O'Mailey, continues to monitor 1]
19 A, They did some conversations which I'm not 19 developments to gain your early release. Asyou f
o aware of. This lefler was to {ry to convince him 20  well know, these things never move qulckly but | %
21 o go to the Denier's Group, which he would notdo, 21 can assure you It is In progress and the Cardinal
29 as a condition of his even belny considerad for 22 remains committed to doing whatever needs io be ﬁ
23  early parole and to encourage him personally. 1t 23 done, 3
24 was in 2000. ; 24 |s that - Is that the state of affairs at {

281 263 |

1 Q. In the midgle of the last paragraph, you 1 lsast-—-

2 state it would be great fulfliment of millennium 2 A, This is sfill the year 2000 and, agaln,

3 splrit to see your captive heart set free, 3 these are letters wiitten to encourage him to

4 What does that mean, Cardinal? 4 cooperate with the authorities and to get the

15 A. It means that If he goes to the Denler's & psychological help he needs.

6 Group and owns his own behavior, he will be free in 6 Q. 34, 14 show you quickly, is & letter

7 away that Is impossible as long as you refuse fo 7 directly from you fo Norbert Mayday dated September

8 accept responsibility for your actions, 8 7,2000. The last sentence in the first paragraph

g Q. When you wrote ihis to Father Mayday, had & says letus pray for an early release. :
10 you written anything to any of his vietims wherein 10 So you'ra still working and praying for :
11 you expressed prayers for them and that it would be 11 his release, early? . .
12 great fulfilment of the miflennium spirit andd that 12 A, This is the year 2000, j
13 you wanted to help them sel them free from the 13 Q. Gotit. . !
14 caplive damage that Mayday had Imposed upon them? §14  A. The last seversl years, 'm working and
15 A. Our Victim's Assistance Ministry is 15 praylng that he not be released for the protection i
16 designed to do that and { talk to everyona who asks 16 of kids, ;
17 fo talk to me. 17 . Q. Fmgoing to skip a couple and go to 2002 ]
18 Q. My question Is did you ever take any 18 now, February 41, And this is another letter from %
10 initiative to write them when they hadn't demanded 19 you to Mayday In 2002. The second paragraph - é
20 or personaily requestad it? 20 MR, KLENK: Could you identify t please for :
21 A. At this Hme, | wasn't aware of thelr 21  the record, Mr. Anderson. !
29 names, 4 all happened before | came to Chicago. 22 MR, ANDERSON: 39. I'm sorry. ;
95 Q. But their namdémrerimthe flebutsyou 23 BY MR. ANDERSON: j
24 never wenf and looked? ’ 24 Q. Do you have that before you, Cardinal? . }
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1 -A. thavethal, Thank you, 1 Q. And the last paragraph after stating that
2 Q1. Second paragraph, you state we have frled y 2 they conducted a second stage of an aliegation that
3 as you know a number of avenues to see If your 3 ha had fondied genitals and gave minors algohol and
4 sentenced might be reduced or parole be given 4 potand that he was In bed with somebody who is
5 early. So far, we have nof had any success but 5 blanked out at a hotel. Last paragraph, they siate
5 we'll keep trying and 1 personally hope that you 8 Inaunanimous six-ah vote, the Review Board
7 wilt not lase hope. 7 recommended to uphold their first stage review
g So you haven't reviewed the file yet of 8 recommengation that there is reasonable cause fo
g Mayday or you have? 9 suspect the alleged misconduct occurred. Further,
10 A. No, l have not. 10 the Board reiferated thelr earller recommendation
11 This is a leiter from a bishop to a priest 11 that Mr. Mayday be laicized.
12 to try to be a father o a son. 12 fs that - did 1 read that correcty?
13 0. Did — did it ooour to you In 2002 what It 13 A. ¥Yes, you did, slr.
14  would mean to the victims that he had been 14 Q. Did you follow the recommendation of the
15 convicted of having abused as children if you had § 15 Review Board in 2003 to initlate the pefition for '
16 been successful in facilitating the early release 16 laickzation? )
17 of this convicted offender? 17 A. Thelist of those who would b laicized i
18 A." The victims were being cared for by the 18 was belng mssembied. Untit 2002, as you know, sir,
19 Vicilm's Agsistance Ministry. And, in fact, later, 19 & priesi had (o be asked to be lalcized. Often
20 1did tatk to some in & larger group. The fact 20 after 2002 ut the bishop's request could he be
24 {hat he would hever function as a priest agaln was § 21 Involuntary laiclzod and we were beginning to put :
29 what most of the victims that | spoke to were most § 22 the list together. ;
23 concernad about, not whether he was In prison or § 23 Father Mayday has been involuntarly ;
24 nat, ; : 24 lalcized now. ,
265 2673
1 Q. Those victims that you referred fo that 1 Q. Well, | was undar the impression that for
2 you spoks to, did you ever let them or anybody 7 misconduct a2nd de lex or violations of the canons
3 outslde your control group ever know - ever let 3 and crimes that the Ordinary has the power and the 1
4 thernor anybody oulside of your control group know 4 abliity under the -- the 1213 code of canon law as :
& that you were trying to secure the early release of 5 revised In 1983 to petition Rome for lalclzatlon !
& Mayday? 6 involuntarly. %
7 MR. KLENK: Objection to the form of the 7 MR. KLENK: Objection, that's not a question. %
8 guestion, B BY MR. ANDERSON: ;
9 Please answer. _ 2 Q. s that incorrect? 5
10 THE WITNESS: It never came up. 10 A. | believe that's incorrect. i
11 BY MR. ANDERSON: 14 Q. Inany case, the Board in this exhibit 1
12 Q. Exhibit40. This is a memorandum. This 12 says that they reiterated their earlier H
13 was now June 26, 2008. - 13 recommendation thet he be laicized and it's your
14 Would this be a point in time where you 14 testimony that you couldn't petition for
45 have now reviewed the file or have yet fo review 15  |aicization then? ;
16 the file of Mayday? 16 A. In 2003, we were beginning to get the E
17 A. | reviewed in this sense, the report from 17 cases of inveluntary laicizatlon together but we
18 the Review Board ltself in this rudimentary fashion 18 had to first ask if they would voluniarlly be :
19  of what the cases disclosed in general. 18 ‘lalcized. That was pert of the demands of the ;
20 Q. Okay. 20 process from the Holy See.
21 And thig Is a summary of the discussion 21 Q. So it took four years uniit late 2007 to ;
25 from the Professional Fithess Review Board meeting § 22  petition that?
23  inJune of 2003, correct? 23 A Waell, it took a fong time for 2 man who
24 A, Thaf's correct, 24 was in prison and, therefore, of no danger to !
266 268 i
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1 anyone to get the case together. We had to be sure 1 In that ten days, did the norms ¢hange?
5 g would not ask and it took too fong probably but 2 A, Yes, We revognized that we had fo ask @
3 he is laicized now, 3 prlest io step back while the investigation is
4 Q. Well, if you had been successful in 4 golng on Instead of only after we know that he has
5 seouring hls early release, he would have been a § offended,
6 danger fo -- to these kids, wouldn't he have? 8 0. The botiom line, Cardinal, is that the |
7 A Yes - : 7 norms didn't change. You declded to change the way :
8 MR, KLENK: Objection. 8 you were doing business when it came (o removal of |
it THE WITNESS: - | suppose but in this case, we 9 priests becauss of MeGormack?-
10 were not golng that way, 10 A. Wa went beyond the norms and siill are
11 BY MR. ANDERSON: 11  beyond the horms.
12 Q. 42 - 12 Q. Bottom Iine Is that -- the norms are only
13 R, ANDERSON: I'm going fo take & brief break 13 guidelines. You're not required to follow those
14 here. 14 and you, as the Cardinal -
15 THE VIDEQGRAPHER: We are golng off the record § 18 A, That's - I'm sory.
16 al 8:01 p.m. This is the end of videotape number 16 Q. Are you required to follow them?
17 fve, : 17 A, lam.
18 (A short break was taken.} 18 Q. You, as Cerdinal, had the power and at all
19 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: We are going backonthe |19 times had the power, notwithstanding the norms, to
20 record at 5:23 p.m. This Is the baginning of 20 remove McCormack If you thought he posed a risk of
24 videotape number six, 21 harm to children, correct?
72 BY MR, ANDERSON: 22 A. No. A bishop must always follow the norms
23 Q. Cardinal, | nesd to go back on someihing 23 and laws of the church.
24 nere and iry o clarify it 24 Q. Did you say that the norms actually
269 271
1 Regarding McCormack, § believe you 1 changed then between January 21, '06 and
2 testified that you could not remove hlm from 2 February 1, '067
3mWWMmWMwmmwammwm 3 A. Our application of the norms was aliered
4 w07 : 4 so that we could ask him to voluntarily step aside
5 A Untll the process was completed but the 5 and he did.
6 authorities knew and he was restricted and 8 0. 8o the norms didn't change?
7 monftored and - 7 A, No.
8 Q. Okay. 8 Q. You changed the way you wanted to handle
9 A. - the protection of children was In the g the problem, correct?
10 process, : 10 A, Woe are still within the norms because the
11 Q. And | belisve vou also sald that In 11 priest voluntarily steps aside. He's not removed
12 connection with Bennett, you removed Bennett before j 12 until after the Review Board makes its decision and
13 the Board investigailon was completed? 13 thal's within the norms. :
14 A, lremoved him and then | discovered that 14 Q. So you had discretian, if you wanted to, 1
15  they hadn't fulfitled their own protocol In the 15 1o have removed McCormack just as you did Bennett, b
16 investigation. 16 correct? i
17 Q. Butyou removed him before the Board 17 A. 1did nolfeel that the norms permitted H
18 investigation was completed, did you nol? 18 it /
19 A, The -the second thme? That was because 19 Q. Butyou did it anyway In the case of |
120 we changed our policies and asked the priests to 20 Benneit? - é
21 step back voluntarily which Is our policy now. 24 A, We applisd the situations’ horms to say i
22 0. Cardinal, the removal of McCormack was on 22 would you please sfep down. That's different from J
23 January 24, '08. The removal of Bennett was 23 formal cancnicat removal, !
24 February 1, '06. Thal's ten days, 24 Q. There was nothing that prevented you from i
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1 having done that with McCormack, was there? 1 about. Soi'm going to ask you if -~ f -
2 A. Except that the norins that permit us to 2 aboul - about this,
3 impose this penalty also say you can remove from | -3 So just to be brisf on this, 1§
4 mintstry an offending priest, not an accused 4 represent to you that this is a deciaration of
5 priest. 5 Cardinal Norberto Rivera who is, as you know, the
B Q. Did Father Stepek volumariiy step down? 6 cardinal in Mexico City.
7 A. Yes, he did. 7 A Yes, [know.
8 Q. s that because you would have begunthe | &8 @ And Ralso Is in connection with a case
9 review process If he had not? 8 involving Cardinal Rogsr Mahoney who you know to be
10 A, Would you say that agaln, please?, 10 the cardinal In LA
11 Q. Is that bacause you would have begun the § 11 A Yes.
12 removal process if he had not? 12 Q. And this document was filed in & case
13 A. They would have bagun to investigale. 13  where both of them ara named as defendants and
14 They did that right away. Wse asked him fo step 14 Cardinal Rivera ffied this, Il represent, to
15 back during the Investigation Instead of to be 15  explain his actions in that connection.
16 monitored in place while - until the investigation 116 And | direct your aftenfion in this
17 was finished, yeah, i7 affidavit to the third page of it and the boltom of
18 Q. ['m going to - are you suggesting by that 18 ihe affidavit, I'm just going to read a passage as
19 answer then if the priest doesn't step downon his | 18 recited by Cardinal Rivera under oath. However,
20 owh having been accused that you're required fo 20 because | suspected that Father Aguilar might be
21 ieave him in mindstry? 2t homosexual, | cautionad that the motivation for
22 A. 1 would iry to find some way to be sure 22  Father Aguliar's trip fo Los Angeles was, quofe,
23 that he was not in ministry now while the process  § 23 family and health reasons, unquote. ‘Fhe phrase
24 of Investigation was going on. | haven't had fo 24 famBy and health reasons was used within the
273 ' 275 |
1 find one so far because they've cooperaied. 1 church to warn that & priest suffers from some sort
2 Q. In other words, if you have the will, 2 of problem.
3 there is & way, Cardinal, right? 3 My question to vou, Cardinal, as a ;
4 MR, KLENK: Please don't point at the man. 4 cardinal and former bishop and former Vicar General |}
5 THE WITNESS: Within the process and the norms, § 5 of the Oblates order, Is it or was il - Is that
8 & blshop must obey the rules of the church. We're 6 correct? |s that phrase, family and health k
7 allIn a soclely of law In the church too. 7 reasons, somehow used within the church by bishops |
8 BY MR, ANDERSON; 8 and cardinals fo warh if a priest suffers fom some |}
9 Q. In other words, if you have the will and g sori of probiem?
10 you want fo, there is a way within the norms and 10 MR. KLENK: 1 would object to the form of the
11 the process of the church to remove an offender 11 question, Also, that It's not lkely to lead to
t2 who ~ 12 discovery of admissible evidence in any dispute,
13 A. MNotalways. You have o - I'm sorey. 13 You cah angwar,
i4 Q. Justa moment, 14 THE WITNESS: | don't recognize that as some
15 - o remove an offender from minlstry who 16 kind of phrase o Indicate a problem other than
16 rnay pose a risk of harm fo children, right? 16 family and heslth reasons.
17 A, Within -- within the rufes that govern my 17 BY MR, ANDERSON;
18 conduct, 18 Q. l've looked at g lot of files that have
19 . Cardinal, I'm going io show you 214. Now, 19  been maintained by the Archdiocese and there are
20 fthig is @ doocumen: that we had supplied thatis in 20 often references 1o a problem, the problem and the
21. connection with another case. No case periahing 21 lke.
29 to this Archdlocese. It is a dosument filed with 22 . ls there a code or a phrase such as the
23 the court by another cardinal pertalning o some ~ 23 problem reoccurring and the problem being used
94  some practices that these two cardinals are falking 24 among leadership in the church that's code for
2744 -
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specifically to require this Archdiocese to make

278

1 sexual abuse? ' 1 ¢
2 MR, KLENK: Objection, form. 2 public the names of those offendars wha had been ﬁ
3 THE WITNESS: | know of no such code, [dont § 3 found to have had credible allegations made agalnst
4 uselt. Never have. I'm not sure what they use in 4 them to he made public and known to the community |
5 Mexico or what they may have used in years past 5 of falth,
& even here but there is no such code that I'm 8 Do you recall this sult? :
7 familiar with or was ever Introduced to. 7 A, idon'trecall it as such, |recall the |
'8 BY MR. ANDERSOCN: 8 faot that there was stch a sult to make public the
9 Q. lsthere a code of secrecy among the g names of all the offenders,
10 clerics and the bishops in particular to keep 10 Q. Yes.
11 offenses by their cletles secret to avold soandal? 11 A, Yes.
12 A, No. 12 Q. And you can see on the date of this that
13 Q. Why, Cardinal, until recently did you not 13 ltwas filed on or about January 31, 2006,
14 make known the namas of all of the offenders that § 14 is 1t correct, Cardinal, that as of that
45 have been known o this Archdiocese for so many |16 time, the names of the offenders known fo you and
16 years public? 16 the Archdlocese -
17 A. They wera made known.when they were 17 MR, KLENK: Please don'{ point.
18 removed from: mintstry and everyons was aletled to § 18 BY MR, ANDERSON:
49 thatfact. Their names appeared in the newspapers j 19 Q. Isnt it sorrect that the names of the .
20 and have many fimes. Thelr names are public In 20 offenders known to you and the Archdiocese had not |
24 the -~ the website so that if somebody wanis to 21  been made public as of January 31, 20087 :
29 check about the history of a priest to know if 22 A, Oh, they were public. They were inthe ;
23 there was an allegation substantiated agalnst him, § 23 . newspapers. They were on our webshe. They were ,
24 that name is on our website, 24 public. a
277 279
1 Q. Cardinal, isn't i correct that when 1 Q. s it your testimony that the names of the gi
2 priests were removad before 2002 from ministry by 2  offenders were posted on the website? g
3 the Archdiocese for suspected sexual offenses, the 3 A Well, all tha priests were on the website i
4 parishioners wers told they were being removed but 4 and anyone could wilte and ask for a complete flle %
5 they said It was for problems unspecified? 5 of the priest's history and then they would know {f 3
6 A, | dor't know what the past practice was. 8 there was an allegation agalnst him or nok i
7 Q. I'm saying before 2002, 7 Q. lsn'tit cotrect that before February 1, '
8 A. When | came, the practice was o nofify 8 2006 if somebody wanted to know ¥ a priest had
0 the parishes If wa withdrew a priast for this cllme 9 been credibly accused, they had to wilte the
10 and fo say why he was removed. That's whal | was 10 Archdlocese and request the information?
i1 fold, 11 A, Thet's true.
12 Q. Can you tell me one instance, oite one 12 0, Andisa't it true that there was no
13 Instance between 1997 and 2002 where the 18  webslite fhat they could look on at that time that
14 parishioners were toid the priest was being removed 14  would tell them that information unless they 2
15 because he was suspected of or had commitied sexual § 15 reqliested it? ' 3
16  abuss? . 16 A, That's true. i
17 A, Idon't know right now that | can recall 17 Q. Andisn't it also true that, wltimately, i
18 any such removals. _ 18 after ihis lawsuit was filed, that - that you and |
19 Q. Cardinal, Td like to - I'd like to draw 10 the Archdiccese did create a webslte where those |§
20 your attenifion fo Exhibit 208, This is & lawsult 20 names were posted? :
21 that we fled against the Archdiocese and naming 21 A, Saparately as a list. Given the fact that %
22 the Cathofic Bishop and this was served and made 22 they were all out thete anyway, with the exception
23 public on January 31, 2006, You became aware of 23 of a few priests who were accused only after they i
24 this action, did you not? This action was 24 i
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1 the present clreumstances to publish a list as 1 THIE WITNESS: | have not seen this document
2 such. i 2 before, no.
3 Q. What prevented you, as Cardinal Archbishop 3 BY MR. ANDERSON:
4 of the Archdiocese of- Chicago, of making those 4 Q. Cur read of - reading of it is that there g
5 names public uniil you did put them on your website & appears to have been 23 individuals who have made
& sometime In 20087 & allegalions of sexual abuse periaining to ’
7 A. They wete public, sir. 7 McCormack?
8 Q. I'mtalking abouf 2 fisting of the names. 8 A, §don't see that here huf Il iake your
9 A. Toput & separate ilst, Is that what -~ 9 word for it. '
10 Q. Yes. 10 MR, KLENK: That's thelr reading of this. b
11 What prevenied you from having put the 19 MR. ANDERSON: Yes, That's the way it appears |
12 lst that you had already compiled and had In your 12 toUs to be a reading of it as it's been defeted by ;
13 possesslon and making it public and known to the 13 the representatives of the Archdiocese,
14 public by posting it before 20067 14 BY MR. ANDERSON:
15 A. A concern that the process wasn't perfact 15 Q. Inany case, there are - 1o your
18 and reagonable cause fo suspect is a very, very low 16  knowledge, Cardinal, how many allegations against
17 threshold and, therefore, i wasn't perhaps fair o 17  MeCormack have been made?
18 biing out the names of deceased people who had had § 18 A, Pdon't know.,
19 no chance to defend themselves, the names of 19 Q. Cardinal, what in your job as the head of .
20 priests who had already left the ministry. A 20 the communlly of falih of the third largest Blocese
21 goncern of that nature about fairness. 21 in this couniry Is more important than finding out
22 Q. You didn't want to post that information 22  who ha has abused and ministering o them?
23 unlil 2008 because you wanied to protect against 23 A. There are hothing thaf's more imporfant
24 false allegations and rash removals, Aght? 24 and that's being done by the people whom we tatked
: 281 . 283
1 A. Perhaps in part but that is hard for me fo 1 about all afterncon. The process In place io take ]
2 reconstruct my mind-set. I'm sorry. 2 each of these - four of them have been decided as
3 Q. | quoted you when | said protect against 3 reasonable and the rest are stilf being
4 false aliegations and rash removals. 4 investigated that you have on here. There are only
5 Do you remember using those words? 5 12 or so on here that | read bul the process Is In
6 A, | don't remember but as | said, n par, & place to try to address that, slr. And it's very
7 that would have been something that shaped my 7 important that it be addressed. We have taken each
& thinking on this. 8 allegation as they've come forward and tried
9 Q. I'm going to show you what we've maried 9 respectiully to address the viclim and then io
10  Exhibit 217, Again, this s a document that came 10 determine the facts of the case,
11  from Archdiocese files pertaining to McCormack, 11 Q. 1had showed you some earller documents In %
12 And while the names haves been, obviously, deleted § 12  connection with Father Mayday and others where you |
13 as has birih - dates of birth, Review Board action 13 are personally writing to the offender accused and
14 has baen, gt least, delineated in some Instances, 14 In his cass, convicted, that is, a letter from you
15 Charges, DCFS action and claiims have all been 15  fo him, §
16 delineated here. 16 Do you recall these lefters fo Mayday, for !
17 Have you ever reviswed this document? 17 example? ‘é
18 A, No. i- 18 A, ldo. i
19 MR, KLENK: I'm not sure - Is this an 19 Q. You told me that -- when | asked you ]
20 Archdiccese document? Thete's no Bale's, 20 that - abouf - what about the viclims, you said
21 MS, ARBOUR: Because they covered up the 21 that you delegate that to the — to the Victim's
22 wiifing when they copled i, 22 Assistance Minlstry people, correct? %
23 MR, ANDERSON: Yes. Yes. 23 A, libegins there. I'm often involved in !
24 MR KLENK: Sorry o interrupt, 24 the final discussions and | ask to be Involved so |
o - .21 -
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1 ¢an apologlze and try fo see if, in fact, we have 1 Parole Commission In Wisconsin that it is dangerous |
2 met the needs of the victims as much as we could. § 2 to allow Mayday 1o be ouf of custady and that we
3 Q. Why is It, Cardinal, thal you can wrife 3 are unable to monitor him or control him in any
4 directly to the perpetrators accused fo - fo try 4 way. He is going to be lalcized, es ho hag been,
5 o help them such as gst Mayday out of jail or 5 and we believe for the safely of chiidren, Norbert
8 whatever when you don't write dirsctly to these B8 Mayday should remaln In custody,
7 victims at the beginning of the process? ' 7 Q. I'd lke 1o go through the reasons you sef
8 A. Because somebody has lo tell me 8 forth for that in this tstler. " If you'd look at
g Information that | might base a letter on and it 9 the last paragraph on tha first page of Exhiolt 1
10 tsr't always sure whal a victim will make of such a § 10 beginning my first reasorn,
11 letter, Sometimes viclims resent being addressed § 11 Could you read that for the people?
12 by a blshop out of the blue, We ask the victim 12 A, My first reason lg the protection of the
13 when can the cardina! apologize, when can the 13 vulnerable, For the safety of young people and for
14 cardinal come into the process. That Is asked 14 the peace of mind of the citizenry, Norbert Mayday
16 right at the beginning, 15  would require a comprehensive program of
16 MR. ANDERSON: That's all | have, 16 monitoring. This Archdiocese lacks the resources
17 MR. KLENK: |-~ have a few questlons, 17 to monttor him. Equatly significant, this
18 EXAMINATION 18 Archdlocese lacks the coerclve police powar to
19 BY MR. KLENK: 19 effectively enforce such monitoring, This Is also
20 Q. | want to ask you a few questions, We've 20 Wwhy I'm seeking to have him dismissed from the
21 been siiting here all day. This Is not our time 1o 21  priesthood.
22 respond to every polnt but | would like fo touch on { 22 Q. ifyou would turn the page of the lefter
23  some things., 23 and I'd like you fo read to the people your second
24 Do you recall being shown a series of 24 reason? _ h
2854 287
1 letters Involving Norberst Mayday? 1 A. My second reason ls that the ministry and
2 A, Yes. 2 life of this Archdiocese would be gravely affected
3 Q. 1want to show vou a letter that 3 by simply recelving Norbert Mayday back Into-our
4 Mr. Anderson didn't show you and | would mark this § 4  systern as.a priest even with restrictions and
5 Exhibit A . 5 conditions. The position of a Gathollc priestls a
6 MS. ARBOUR: Thereisan A. YoucangoEf 6 position of public trust, not just for Catholics
7 you'd like. 7 butfor all people. To have him presert in the
8 MR. KLENK: We'li call it AO - AOC 1. 8 midst of the Archdiocese as a priest, even though
9 {Whereugon, AOC Deposifion 9 permanently withdrawn from public ministry,
10 Exhibit No. 1 was marked for 10 undermines the credibility and ministry of us ail.
"M {dentification.) 11 Q. And thare's a final reason that you have
12 BY MR, KLENK: 12 forthe Parole Commission not to release
13 Q. Cardinal, the court reporter has placed in 13 Mr. Mayday.
14 front of you what's been marked AGC 1, e a 14 What s that?
15 letter dated Aprll 1, 2007 to the Parole 156  A. Finally, given the history and the
18 Commission In Wisconsin and if's from Francis 16  widespread knowledge of his situation, it would be
17 Cardinal Gearge., 17 acause of scandal to the Catholic faithful and o
18 Is that your signature? 18  all people i he were to return fo the Chicego
19 A, Yes, itls. 46  melropolitan area and remain a priest. Because the
20 Q. Did you send this fstter on or about the 20 facis of his case are so public, it is no longer
21 daie thal it bears to 21 possible for this Archdiocese to house him at an
22 A, Yes, ) belleve I did, 22 ecclesiastical facility.
23 . What is the purpose of this letter? 23 Q. What changed between the fime you wrole
24 A, The purpose of this letfer is o tell the 24 this letter and the ones that Mr, Anderson showed
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1 ybu earlier foday? 1 A, Well, when an allegation Is made, even
2 A, Two things, Atleast one Is we beganio 2 before we know thai there's reasonable cause fo
3 receive more allegations and the Review Board found §| 3  suspect, the Viclim's Assistance Minisiry Is.
4 - them reasonable. it was reasonable cause o 4 encouraged, even If hey're not contacted directly
5 suspect and there were many of them and they were 5 by the acouser, o reach out and fo offer spirtual
6 terrible. Secondly, the lack of acceptance of 6 help, counseling, to speak with the accuser and fo
7 responsibility for his own behaviors, his continued 7 try to discover how we might help. Part of that
8 denial thaf he'd done anything wrong meant that he 8 help, of course, is monstary seitlements and pért
&  was dangsrous and is dangerous. 0 of ltalso Is a conversafion with me if that will
10 Q. I'm golng to change subjasts now o 10 not be burdensome o the victim.
11 another subject that was ralsed to you. There were 11 My experience is that somstimes viclims
12 questions about Father Bennett. I'm going fo show 12 are 80 Injured by the church that for a cardinal to
13 you what's - was marked as Exhibit 88, 86 Is one 13 come Into their lives af any fime 18 not really
14  of the exhibiis that was shown fo you and on that 14 helpful but I've also experienced times when :
15 Exhibit 86, there is a date of the alleged incident 15  because of the good work of the Viclim's Assistance 5
16  that the abuse ocourred, 16 Ministry, my conversations with them, | think, have
17 Coutd you read that for us? What date ls 17 been helpful fo them. ;
18 that? 18 &. Do you and the Archdiocese of Chicago want
19 A, 1983, 19 victims that have been abused by priests {o come
20 Q. What is your understanding of the fime 20 forward? ;
21 periced In which the alieged abuse of Father Beonett | 21 A, Absolutely, 4
22  occurred? 22 Q. Whyis that?
23 A, Wouid you repeat that, please? 23 A, Forthe healing and for freeing somegone o
24 Q. What s your understanding of the ime 24  they don't go through life with this ehormous
289 ' ' 294 |
-1 petlod when Father Bennett was allegedly involved 1 burden. It always stays with them sven whanh they %
2 in abusing mincrs? 2 seem o be In conirdl of thelr ife. If you fouch
3 A. This incident says from 1963 fo 1084, 3 a cerfain bulton, it's as if it happensd yesterday /
4 Q. Do you have any understanding of whet 4 for many of them. And so the more that they ¢an :
5 other incidants in the allegations that were shown 5 understand thet {heye not alone and that there is §;§
6 you? % some help, at [east - and sometimes it's quite 1
7 A, 1 don't recall in detail but it was around 7 successful and sometimes less -- the better off i
8 the same fime period o perhaps a few years later, 8 they will be and the better off all of us will.be. f
9 Q. 8o that was 35 years ago? 9 This Is soma way of {rving to make some %
10 A, Yes, those incidents would have been, 10 reparation for this terdble crims against these ;
11 Q. bo you recall being asked questlons about 11 victims. 1
12 welghing what's Important, the rights of priests 12 Q. Does the Archdiocese of Chicago - how 1
13  versus protecting chlldren? 13 does it make It known to viclims that you have i
14 A, Yes. 14 assistance avaitable to them? %
18 (. And you recall a seties of guestions being 15 A, We have regular announcetments in the :
16 asked about why vou didn't talk to victims but 16. Chicago Mew World, the Calholic paper, and also in J
17 wrote lelters to priests, . 17 the parish bulletins. If you go to owr :
18 Do you recall that? 18 Archdiocesan waebsite, there are many, many pages of 3
19 A. Yes. 19 Information oh how allegations are processed so the  fi
20 Q. Do you care gbout victime of - abuse of 20 person Isn't caught by surprise. The phone numbers ]
21 minors? 21 are all there, the namss of the people to contact, i
22 A, Yes, | really do. 22 And every prisst knows those numbers, Every {
23 0. What does the Archdiocese of Chicago doto {1 23 receptionlst al a reclory has those numbers in j
24 care for the victims of those who have basn abused? § 24 front her or in front of him so that if a call B
290 292%
T i S 7 TR 2

73 (Pages 289 to 292)

MCCORKLE COURT REPORTERS, INC.
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS (312) 263-0052




# % % CONFIDENTIAL® **

Defenbaugh's work but our work In response to it.

i/i
bl

MCCORKLE COURT REPORTERS, IRC..

1 comes in, It can be directed to the people who can 9
2 be of help. . . 2 . Youll set that agide. | have just one

3 Q. | want to switch to ancther subject now. 3 more area | want o touch on. 1know it's late !

4 A Yes, 4 here. ;5

5 Q. Mr Anderson asked you some guestions 5 Could yatt find Exhibit 127 which is in 1

6 aboutwhat was marked as Exbibit 106, Couldyou § & frontof you. Telt you what, M glve — I :

7 get it there In front of you? Here we go. I'm 7 give you mine so we cah move this along. Here we j

8 golngio hand it fo you, 8 go. tve handed you what's been -- take a look at fg

9 A, Oh, yeah. : g thal Goti? i
10 Q. Exhibit 106 is the Defenbatgh and 16 A. Yes. b
11 Assoclates report? 11 Q. Tve handed you what's besn marked as 3
12 A, Yes,Itis. 12 Exhibit 1277 i
13 Q. Who is Daniel Defenbaugh? 13 A, Uhhuh, s §
14 A He's a former FBl manwho —whichiswell  §14 Q. And would you tell me what that 1s7 }
16 known and | think respected as an investigator. | 15 A. This is a nofification from the lHiincis g
16 helieve | menflonad e had Investigated the 16 Dapartment of Children and Famtly Services givento |
17 Oklahoma City bombings o fry fo get to the facls 47 Dan McCormack on December 14, 2005, notgiven to i
18 of that case, Other very complex cases he's been § 18  fhe Archdiccese until January 31, 2008,
19 involved in. So we wanted to know what went so 19 Q. And this letter from DCFS was sent to who? i
20 wrong in the case of McGormack, why did this 20 A, Dan McCormack. '
21 terible injury take place and we asked him fo come j 21 Q. And this letter states In the -~ looks ;
22  and make a report. 22 like the third full paragraph, an Indication means yt
23 Q. So you asked Mr. Defenbaugh to make a 23 that DCF Investigations found credible evidence of '
24  report? 24  child abuse and neglect, Credible evidence means |

293 295 i
- A, Yes, "1 that the facts gathered during the Investigation

2 Q. And --and why did you ask Defenbaugh and 2 would lead a reasonable person to believe that a

3 Assoclates to come in and take a look &t the 3 .child was abused or neglected.

4 Archdiocsse and what happened in these cases? 4 Was this letler sent to - (o you?

5 A, B0 we would know what went wrong and we 5 A. No, it was not. No, it was not. This Is

& could then correct the situafion so it wouldn't 8 very painful, :

7 happen again. 7 Q. Was this letter sent to the offlces of the §

8 Q. What did you do with this report that's 8 Archdiccese of Chlicago? 3

9  marked Exhibit 106 after you raceived H? 9 A. No, it was not. ) ;
10 A. Wa released it to the press. We had a 10 Q. Had you received this lefter, what wouid |
11 press conference that presented it to them and it 11 you have done? _ %
12 I now on our webslte. I¢'s public. 12 A. Had | known that DCFS was investigating, H
13 Q. And does this report recommend any changes 13 that would have been reason fo remove ;
14 in how cases are treated in the Diovese? 14 Father MeCormack from ministry. Had | received :
15 A. The judgments have been taken to Jock at 15 this, that would have been the equivalent of the i
18 our policles and make changes in the way we treat 16  Review Board and he would have been aut and that's 3
17 the cases. We put together a group of 12 people 17 why | find it very painful to know that somebody ’5
18 Including a victim and a plaintiff's lawyer and 18 did belisve and had concluded that he had abused a 2
19 experts, some of who have been involved sarly onas {19 ohild and we were not epprised of that Information,  |i.
20 the Archdiocese addressad this In the early '90s 20 Q. Yousay you find it paindful. {
21 hefore | came, to ses that the policy 21 Why -- why Is that? - 1
99 recommendations that were indlcated here have, in 22 A. Bocause children were abused after this {
23 fact, been put into vlace In the Archdiocese. They 23 date when' DCFES knew that he had most probably %
24 made a repori after a year to analyze not just 24 shused a child, é
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1 "MR.KLENK: |have no further questions. 1 ravealed fo you here today?
2 FURTHER EXAMINATION 2 A. | think he does go Into the Bennstt
3 BY MR, ANDERSON: 3 repoit.
4 Q. Cardinal, you sald thai had you known DCF 4 Q. He reaches a concluslon but he doesn't
5 was Invesfigating, you would have removed McCarmack | &  delail any of the facts pertaining to Bennett that
& but you did know that the Chicago Police were 6 undetlios hs conclusion or make reference to the
7 Investigeting McCormack and you didn't remove him, 7 files that we've reviewed together hers today, does
8 did you? 8 ha?
9 A. 1did notknow they wars investigaling. ] A. | don't recalt that but 1! take your
10  They had released him. 10 word forit. Those facts, of course, are decades
i Q. Butyou knew they had arrested him and 11 old reported more recently, So | think there was a
12 {hal mears that they were Invesfigating him. 12  difference and perhaps -- | can't speak for
13 You knew that, gidn't you? 13 Defenbaugh -- he thought the two cases were very
14 A, Np, | did not. 14  different In the case —
15 Q. You didn't know they had arrested him? 15 Q. Well, because the facts of Bennelt were so
16 A Yes. 16 old, are you suggesting that somehow because you
17 @ You didn't know they had detained him? 47 know it happened in '63-'64 that Bennett somehow |
18 A Yes. 18 stopped abusing people In'63 or '647
19 Q. You -- what do you call the police 19 A. Vm not suggesting anything.
20 Intsrrogating him and arresting him If it's notan 20 Q. Then why not make those facts as old as
21 Invesfigation? What do you call 7 21 you think they may be public knowledge so it -- 80
22 A, The conclusion of their investigation was 22 it can be aired?
23 they released him. That was - they had terminated 23 A. When he was removed, the facls without
24 their investigation, § thought, 24  going info details to expose a viclim were made :
297 299 |
c i Q. You were just asked about the Defenbaugh 1 public.
2 report that was made public by you? 2 Q. You were asked about caring about victims
3 A, Yes, 3 and what the Archdiccese has done.
4 Q. And when was that made public? 4 If you care that much about victims, why
f A. |befieve shortly after we recelved it. 5 don't you make all the information that we have 1
8 0. And what's the date on 17 That's okay. 8 shared with you today and that has been shared with |
7 It was in 2007 ar sIx? 7 us just recently concerning alt of this public and
8 A, Six, | ihink. | don't see any date here. 8 why haven't you?
9 {m sotry. 9 A. Mr. Anderson, | care very much about
10 Q. Inany case, this report was prepared by 10 victims, Pve falled to them. | really do.
14 you at your request under Intense public pressure 11 Q. Why don't you make this stuff public?
12 over the MoCormack scandal, correct? 12 A. What stuff?
13 MR, KLENK: | object fo the ?orm of the 13 Q. The exhibits we reviewed here today that
14 question. 14 have Just been revealed to us concerning
15 THE WITNESS: Well, It's fair enough but It was 15  Father Behneit, concerning Father Mayday,
16 also internal pressure. We wanted to know what 96 concerning Father McCormack, concerning
17 went wrong, a system that had worked, thet had been § 17 Father Skriba and others.
18  affective In profecting children suddenly didnt 18 Why haven't these flies been made known to
19 work. 19  the public?
20 BY MR, ANDERSON: 20 A, The question is fo take incldents that
21 Q. )fyou reafly wanted to know what went 21 nwolve minor children and publish them as stories?
22 wrong when you made this repart public, why didn't 22 Q. Are you done with the answer?
23 you have Defenbaugh make known to yout and fothe §23 A. Pmsorry. | answered with a question,
24 pubhc what happened with Bennett that we've 24 Q. Okay.
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"A. Butit's - I just sesms lo me not to be
the thing fo do. The victims themselves would noi
want to see thelr stores paraded In public, |
think. They should make that public f they want
fo. 1 don't think we have a tight to make those
staries public.

Q. The information that we've shared with you

today is not accessible to these victims about what

the Archdiocese knew and when they knew it and what

they did and what they didn't do with it, Only you

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
18
17
18
19
26
21
22

of the priests, correct?
A, No, that's not correct.
G Well, you state in the last letter because
of the facts of his cass are so public.
. Yolfre refetring fo the Mayday casa or the
McCormack case?
. A. This is aboul Meyday.
Q. Okay.
A. We had publicized the allegations as they
came forward when we went to parishes where the

i

i

|

]

i

11  have this Information and your representatives, victims had lived, %
12  Cardingh Q. The fact is that you didn'{ make this §
13 A, lamnotaware of that, | think if information public untit April 11, 2002 because b
14 someone asked are there other victims, they're told it - 2007 because scandal could be avolded by not i
15 that there are. When Information is asked for, making this out and known to others? i
16 provided you're hot violating someane slse’s MR. KLENK: Objection to the form of the i
17 privecy, my understanding is that i's given, question, §
18 Q. Cardinal, you were shown by cotnsel AOC 1 THE WITNESS: Would you please repeat the }
19  that is the - the Mayday letter of Aprit 11, 2007, quesiion? %
20 And you said that you released this lettar for a MR. ANDERSON: 1l withdraw the question. ]
2% number of reasons - BY MR. ANDERSON: ‘ i
22 A. Thisls not what you'rs talking about Q. I'm going to refer you to 45, You'll see {
23 here. 23 that 45 Is dated January 20, 2007. %
24 G, L know. 24 A, Uh-huh, ¢
01 - 303 3

it And ong of the reasons was because the 1 (. Thie perfains to Mayday and this ls a 5
2 facts of this case are so public, right? 2 Review Board meeting that Is four months before the %
3 A I'mnotsure this letter was released t{) 3 lefter to the Parole Commission in Wisconsin, i
4 the public, 4 correct? §
5 Q. I'm referring fo AO one ~ AOG 1, the 5 A. Yes, :
8 one- 6 Q. You'll see that at the second paragraph, g
7 A. This s - this is a private letler fo 7 ihe Board also mads the following recornmendations |
8 Alfonso Graham, 8 regarding Father Mayday based upon the Information i
9 . Just a moment, I'm referring to the 9 provided that the clerlc Is scheduled 1o be i
10  exhibit you were glven earller and shown earfier, 10 released from prison in October 2007, And 5{
11 that's the Parole Comimission in Wisconsin letter, 11  recommendation & you number two there is on a \:
12 You made that public? 12 nine-zaro vote that Cardinal George -- George :
13 A. I'm not aware of the fact that we made 13 -writes a letter and follows up with & phone call to E
14 this public. This is the April 11, 2007 letter. 14 fthe Wistonsin Prosecufors Office fo state thaf the %
18 Q. Yes. Okay, 18  Archdiocese of Chicage recommends and supporis that
16 You wrote this letter - excuse me. You 16 Father Mayday's sentence Is extended. ]
17  didn't make this public, 17 in fact, vou wrote this letter because the i
18 You wrote this letter for the reasons you 18 Review Board recommended it, corrsct? :
19 stated, fight? 18 A. Notonly the Review Board, the Vicats For 3
20 A, Yes, 20 Priest, everyone congerned and | as well thought }
21 Q. The primary motivating reason that you 21 that he was a danger, !
22 wrote this letier on Aprll 11, 2007 was because you 22 Q. And why did it take you four months to do ;
23 and this Archdiocese was under intense public 23 it after they recommended 1t? %
24 scrutiny concerning your handling of sexual abuse 24 A The man was In prison and the authorities ;
Lo 1o TR AT oo (T bk Gtasta 302 T RIS D 3
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of the Archdiocess Ineluding our legal department

were present at the deposition the attorneys

deposition was pursuant to Notice, and that there

par ety P

1 1
o made it very clear, | was told, and flnally | wrote 2 herelnbefore mentloned,
3 aletter but, you know, we actively woiked not to 3 i further ceriify that | am not counsel for nor
4 permit this man fo be released and he's not. 4 inany way related fo the periles to ths suit, nor
5 MR, ANDERSON: . That's all | have. Thanks, 5 am!in any way Interested In the outcome thereof,
8 Cardinal, & IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF: 1 have hereunty set my |1
v THE WITNESS: Thank you very much, 7 hand and affixed my notatlal seal this day '
8 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: We are ofithe recordat § 8 of . 2008,
8 6112 p.m. This is the end of videotape number six. 9
10 (FURTHER DEPONENT SAITH NAUGHT.) 10
11 11
12 12
13 13 NOTARY PUBLIC, COOK COUNTY, LLINCIS
14 14
15 15
18 18
17 17
18 18
ik 19
20 20
21 21
22 22
23 23
24 24
305 307
© 1 STATE OF ILLINCIS )
2 } 88,
3 COUNTYOFCOOK }
4 1, Liza Marie Regan, a notary public within and
5 for the County of Cook and State of Hlinols, do b
6 hereby certify that heretofore; to-wit, on the 30th i
7 day of January, 2008, personally eppeared before {
& me, at 330 North Wabash Avenus, Suite 2200, ;
8 Chicago, llinols, FRANMCIS CARDINAL GEORGE, In a 3
10 cause now in Cook County, Iinols, whereln DOE, et 3
19 al, are the Plalntiffs, and CHICAGO ARCHDIOCESE Is g
12  the Defendant. E
13 | further certify that the sald witness was
14 first duly sworh to testify the truth, the whole i
18 truth and nothing but the fruth in the cause i
16 aforesald; that the testimony then glven by sald 4
17  withess was reporfed stenographically by me In the f
18 presence of the sald witness, and afterwards ;
16 reduced to fypewriting by Computer-Aided i
20 Transcription, and he foregoeing ls a true and %
21 correct franscript of the festimony so given by 4
72 said witness as aforesaid. %
23 | further ceriify that the faking of this !
24 %
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